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Nigeric Depos! insurgnce Corporahon

NIGERIA DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
—————————— e Sl

“ne Directors present their canuadl report on the aftairs of the Nigeria Deposit Insurance Corporation (‘the
Corporahon’) togetner with tne gudited financial statements for the year endea 31 December 2023.

Tnese financial statements have peen prepared in accoraance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued oy
iha International Accounting <tandard Booard (IASB].

incorporation and address |
The Corporation was esioolisiec in Nigeria under the Nigera Deposit Insurance Corporation Act No. 22 of

1988 as repecled onc re-enccled by the Nigerna Deposit Insurance Corporation Act 2023 (NDIC Act] as @

oody corporate with perpeiuc succession and commaon seal and is domiciled in Nigeria

rne address of its registered offce 15!
Dlat 447/448 Constitution Averiue
Central Businass Disinct

SMB 284 Gork

Abuic.

Frincipal activity
The principal activity of ihe C.arporation is insuring Qll qualifying insurable deposit ‘abilties of icensed Deposit

vioney Banks and such oines icensed deposit-taking fnancial institutions operating in Nigeria so as 10
engender cenfigence in iné Nigerian Danking system

Insurance premium
The Corporgtion received iNsurance oremium of N224.51 oilhon for the year enaed 3! Decembe’ 2023

December 2022: N171.77 ailiion).

Note Dec-23 Dec-22
N000 N'000
Deposit insurance premium 25 224 506954 171,793,056

Operating results
The Corporation's results for tne year are sef out on page 8. Total Operating income increased by NS0.88
silion while the Net oceranng surplus increased by N38.93pillion.

Dec-23 Dec-22

N000 N'000

ntarest and other income 266,211,532 215332.340
Coperating expenseas (82,795.946)  |70.847.442)
Net operating surplus (e 183 :.';‘.1 5,586 144,484,898

Directors
n complicnce with Section 7 and 10 of NDIC Act, ine Direciors wno held office on the date of signing inis
report were!

Mr. Bello Hassan, OCN Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer

Mr. M. M lDrahim Executive Director (Operations]

Mrs. Emily C. Osuiji Executive Director (Corporate Services,

Mrs. Lydic S, Jafiya, mn Cnagirman, Interim Mancgement Commitiee [Perm Sec. Federal
Minisiry of Finance)

Mr. Crnibuike D. Nwaegerue \ntetim Management Committee Member [Representng ine

| Centrol Bank of Nigeraj

Mr. Lamige Yuguda Interim Management Committee Memoer [DG. Securities anc
Exchange Commussion)

Dr. Abgul-Haokeem Abdul Lateef Chairman®

Prof. Ositc Cabu Non-executive”

wMrs Yasmine Aminu Dalhaw Non-execufive®

Engr. Umar Gambo Jiorin Non-executive*

Mr. Mohammea Attanire Faruna mon-execufive®

Mr. Simon Dada Ogie Non-executive®

Prince Abimboia Olgshore Non-executive®

Mr. Haruna Bala Mustala Non-executive [Representing the Central Bank of Nigeria}*

Mr. Al Mohaomm ; | ne =
| O ed Non-executive [Reprasenting the “ederal Ministry of Financel”®

- Appointment was effecive 25th May, 2023 and dissolution of the board was effective 16th June, 2023
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Nigefia Deposd

NIGERIA DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 =

Share capital and shareholding i
The issued and fully paid-up authorisea capital of the Corporation were peneficially nhela as follows or Ine

vear ended 31 December 2023.

31-Dec-23
No. of shares Sharenoiding
‘000 %
Ceriral Bank of Nigena 1,380.000 60
Ministry of Finance Incorparaied 220,000 40
Total T.EW,WD_ P 100
31.Dec-22
No. of shares Snarenclding
‘000 %
Central Bank of Nigerna 1,380,000 &0
Minisiny of Eingnce Incorporaied $20.000 40
Tetal 2,30C.000 : :

‘peurance Corporation
Annyual Reporn
3! Decemper 2023

Equal opportunity employment

Tne Corporation accords Sl cpolicants/employees equal opportunities of being appointed to il any vacant
oositicns for wnich tney are suitcble and guclified subject to the Corporation's guicelnes and regulations
governing recrutment, salection and placement of employees.

Employee health, safety and welfare

The Corporation enforces strict healn and sofety rules and practices af the work environment whicn ore
raviewed and restea reguiany

“re prevention anc fira-fighing equipment OIE installed in strategic loCchons within the Corporafion s
sremises. Tne Corporgtion opaerctes ¢ groul itfe insurance cover for tne benefit of its empioyees

Employee training and involvement

Tra Directors maintain regular communicahion anc consultation with empioyees ond stalf representanves on
matters affecting employeas ana the Corporation. There is great emphasis on stoff develocpment onG fraining
througnh carefuly plonned traning Courses ard seminars 10 upgate specic skills and job requirements of me
stalf throughout the Corperation

Auditors

Auditors: Massts. KPMG Professional Services, hoving sotisfied the relevant corporate governance ruies on ner
ienure in office have incicoied their willingness fo confinue In office as auditor o the Corporction. In
accorgaance win sgactan 232 D* ine “'J‘QE',I:]I’"I Cﬂﬂe GF Cn[pﬂfc*e Gaverﬁnlﬂce TFE.-EEI:II-EI me EUGITGFS will EE

re-appointed cf the Boara mesgting without any resolution being passed.

By order of the Board

Mrs. Nkese Cookey -
secretdry Yo e Corporafjon
SRC/2022/PROINBA/0Q4/04115

24tn April 2024
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NIGERIA DEPOSIT INSURANCE C ORPORATION
STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

The Directors accept responsioility for ine preparation of the annual financial ;tu‘rernenis that give a True and
fair view in accoraance with IERS Accounting Standards as issued by the Internationai Accounting Standaras
8oard (IASB) and In the manner required by the Nigeria Deposit Insurance Corporation Act, 2023 and ine
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria (Ammendment) Act, 2023. ;

Tne Directors furiner accep! responsipility for maintaining adequatie accounting records Qs required by e
Nigeria Deposit Insurance Corporation ACt, 2023 and for such internal control as the directors determine 5
necessary o enable ihe oreparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement wnether
due to fraug or error.

The directors have made an assessment of ihe Corporation’s ability o continue as G going concern and have
no reason fc believe the Corporation will not remain @ going concemn in ine year ahead.

Mrs. Lydia S. Jafiya, mni Bello Hassan, OON
Chairman Managing Director
FRC/2024/PRO/DIR/008/21 7458 FRC/2021/004/00000022452
24t April 2024 24tn April 2024
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KPMG

KPMG Professional Services Telephone 234 (1) 2718955
KPMG Tower 234 (1) 271 8589
B shop Aboyade Cole Street interne: home kpmg/ng

Victoria Island
PMG 40074, Falomo

Lagos

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Shareholders of Nigeria Deposit Insurance Corporation

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion |
We have audited the financial statements of Nigeria Deposit insurance Corporation ("the
Corporation”), which comprise:

e the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023,

« the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive iInCOMe;

« the statement of changes in equity;
e the statement cf cash flows for the year then ended; and
e the notes, comnrising material accounting policies and other expianatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Corporation as at 31 December 2023, and of its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended n accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as 1SSU€0 oy
+he International Accounting Standards Board (IFRS Accounting Standards) and in the manner
required by Nigeria Deposit Insurance Corporation Act 2023, and the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria (Am andment) Act, 2023.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our

responsipilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements Section of our report. We are independent of the
Corporation in accornance with International Ethics Standards Board for Accountanis
International Code of Eihics for Professional Accountants lincluding International Independence
Standards) (IESBA Code) together with the othical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements in Nigeria and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
sccordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the auait evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to orovide a basis for our op!nion.

Other Information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The otner information comprises the
directors' report, statement of directors’ responsibilities in relation to the financial statements
and other national discosures but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the otnher information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
nformation and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there 1s a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards and in the manner required by the Nigeria
Deposit Insurance Corporation Act, 2023 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria
(Amendment) Act, 2023, and for such internal control as the directors determine s necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financia! statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the
Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
tc going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to
ao so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to ontain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether cue 10 fraud or error, and 1o 1Ssue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is NOt a guarantee that an audit conducted In accoragance with |ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
~fluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in 2ccordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

orofessional skepticism throughout the audit. We aiso:

e lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whetner
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 10 those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to orovide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may invoive collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal contro! relevant to the auait in order to design aud:t
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal contro!.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of
accounting est mates and related disciosures made by the directors.
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KPMG

« Conclude on the apnropriateness of directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the sudit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
‘he audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overz!l presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
ncluding the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate witr those charged with governance regaraing, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any signiticant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

i

Akinyermi Ashade, FCA

FRC/2013/ICAN/O0NOCO00786

For: KPMG Professional Services
Chartered Accountants

03 May 2024 =

Lagos, Nigena . i
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NIGERIA DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

Notes
Assets
Cash and balances with the Central Bank of Nigeria 12
Financial assets:

-Debt instruments at amortised cost 13
-Debt instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income 13
Other assets 14
Property, equipment and rignt-of-use assets 15
iIntangible assets 16
Total Assets

Liabilities and Equity

Ligbilities

Compensation due fo insured depositors 17

Due to banks 18

FGN consolidated revenue fund payable 19

Deposit Insurance Fund 295

Account payables and other liabilities 20

Retirement benefit obligations 2]

Total Liabilities and deposit insurance fund

Equity

Share capital 22

Retained earnings 22¢C
Fair value reserve 22D
Other reserves 23

Deposit insurance reserves 24

Total Equity

Total liabilities and equity

Nigeria Deposit Insurance Corporation
Annual Report
31 December 2023

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'00D N'000
54,842,928 15,004,851
1,977.102,627 1,656,917.644
389.471.153 443,373,888
29,569,050 8,544,172
69,786,485 57.840,227
2,404,337 3,052,444
2.523,176,580 2.184,735,224
18,461,872 12,458,539
1,160,343 1,090,134
35,508,144 14,775,677
1,651,266,934 1,434,572.663
27,265,744 26,020,150
47 985,554 38,426,794 .

1,781,588,591 1,627,343,959

2,300,000 2,300,000

. 143,462,067 127,013,019

(13,346,919) (11,094,593
100,000 100,000
609,072,841 539,072,841
741,587,989 657,391,267

2.523,176,580 2.184,735,224

The accompanying notes farm an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements were aoproved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24th April

2024 and signed on its behc!f by:

Chairman
FRC/2024/PRO/DIR/008/217458

Mrs. Emily C.JO0suji
Executive Director (Corporate Services)
FRC/2022/PRO/NIM/002/285134

INDIC

Bello Hassan, OON
Managing Director
FRC/2021/004/00000022452

Dairo S. O.
Director of Finance
FRC/20137PRO/000000027919
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NIGERIA DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 2023

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22

Notes N'000 N'000
Interest income calculated using effective interest method 5 263,306,607 215,302,136
Rental income 4 15,321 15,321
Other income ;i 2,889,604 14,883
Total operating income 264,211,532 215,332,340
Employee benefiis expense 8 66,510,167 55,143,747
Other operating expenses 9 14,781,321 14,605,845
Credit loss expense on financiai assefs 10 207,779 175,756
Depreciation of property, eduipment and right-of-use assets 15 1,154,959 782,789
Amortisation of intangible assets 16 141,720 139,305
Total operating expenses 82,795,944 70,847 442
Net operating surplus 183,415,584 144,484,898
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not to be reclassitied to profit or loss:
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit pians 11 [6,.234,070) 15,493.245]
Total items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (6,234,070) (5,493,245)
items that will be reclassified o profit or loss. _
Debt instruments at fair value through otner comprenensive
income:
Net change in fair value auring the year 11 (2,210,014) (13,735,476
Changes in allowance for expected credit losses on debt
instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income R (42,312] (50,837}
Net (losses) on financial instruments at fair value through other
comprenensive income (2,252,32¢6) (13,786,313)
Total items that will be reclassified to the income statement (2,252,326) (13,786,313)
Other comprehensive (losses) for the year {E.dﬂﬁj?d_]__ {1?,2??.?58]
Total comprehensive income for the year 174,929,190 125,205,340

The accompanying notes form cn integral part of tnese financial statements.

INDIC

=
-


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

NIGERIA DEPOSIT INSURANCE CCRPORATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

rigena Desosit imsurcnce Corporghion

2! December 2023

Arnugl Report

As at 1 January 2023

Net gperating surpius

Transfer 10 Deposit insurance
rReserve

Cther comprehensive income

Transfer to FGN Consoligdaiad
RE"I"'E”LIE' Fuﬂlc EE!:DU"".:
As at 31 December 2023

As at | lanuary 2022

Net gperating surplus

iransfer 1o Deposit Insurance
Reserve

Otner comprenensive income

Transfer to EGN Consolidated
Revenue Fund gccount
As at 31 December 2022

Tne accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial stoTements

Notes

Deposit
Share Retained Other Fair value insurance
capital earnings reserves reserve Reserve Total equity
N'000 N'0CO0 N'000 N'00O N'000 N'000
2,300,000 127.013.019 100,000 (11,094,593) 539,072,841 £57,391,247
183,415,586 - - 183,415,584
(70.000.000) - - 70.000C.000 -
- [6.234.070) - [2.252.324] - (8.486.354)
2,300,000 234,194,535 100,000 (13,346,919) 609,072,841 832,320.457
- (90.732.468] - - - 90,732 468)
2,300,000 143,462,067 100,000 (13,344,919) 609,072,841 741,587,989
2,300,000 117,609,285 100,000 2,691,722 449,072,841 591,773848
- | 44,484,898 - 144,484 898
{ 70,000,000} - - 70,000.000 -
(5.493,245) - (13.784.313] - '19,279.558)
2,300,000 184,400,938 100,000 (11,094,593) 539,072841 714,979,184
- (59.587.919] - - - (59,587.719)
2,300,000 127.013,019 100,000 (11,094,593) 539,072,841 457,391,247

INDIC
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NIGERIA DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

Nigena Daposit insurance Corporalion
Annua. Report
31 December 2023

Operating activities
Net cash generated from operations

Investing activities

Purchase of finoncial instruments

Proceeds from redempnon of financial instrumeants

Purchase of property and eguipment

Purchase of intangidle assers

nterestrece veag

Profit from scle of property and equipment

Net cash {ﬂuﬁlnﬁs]ﬁnﬂuw gererated from inveslting activities

Financing activities

Payment to the FGN consolidated revenue account
Repaymen' of principal portion of lease liabilities
Net cash flows used in finar cing activities

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash angd coash equivolerts ¢l 1 January
Cash and cash equivaler.ts at 31 December

Effects of changes in exchange rates to cash and cash equivaler

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Notes 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'OQO

26 122,237 648 101,134,420
13c (748,631,882) (633,8854,348)
13¢ 480,538,312 400,350,901
1 5v (9,694,586 (5.626.485)
14 (15.590) (40.731)
13c 242,857 824 199,905,984
7 38,287 2.601
(15,107.635)  (39.294.096)

19 (70,000,000} 154,319.779)
15 (38,202 -
(70,038,202) (54,319.779)

37,091,831 7,520,543

15.004.851 7.473.152

12 54,842928 15,004,851
7 (2.746.246) (11,155)
37,091,831 7.520,543

Tne gccompanying notes form an integral port of these financial statements
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NIGERIA DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

2.1

2.2

Corporate information

Tne Nigeria Deposit insurance Corporation ['the Corporatfion] insures the qualifying insuroble deposit
iobiities of icensed money banks and such other depaosit-taxking financial institutions operatfing in Nigena so
as to engender configence in the Nigeran banking system.

Tne Carporation was incorporated and domiciled in Nigeria. Its registered office is at Piot 447/448 Consfitution
Avenue, Cenfral Business Disirict, Abuja.

Material accounting policies

Basis of preparation :

Tne financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with IFRS Accounting
Stondards as issuec by the international Accounting Standargs Board (IAS8) and in the manner required by
*ne Financia! Reporting Council of Nigeria (Ammendment) Act 2023.

The financial statements have been prepared on an historical cost basis, except for dedt instruments at fair
vaolue through other comprenensive income (FVCCI) all of which have pbeen measured af fair value. The
fimancial statements ars presented in nairc ang all vaiues are rounded to the nearest thousand (N'000],
axcept when otherwise indicated.

Presentation of financic: statements

Tne Corporation presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis regarding
recovery or setilement within 12 months after the statement of financial position date [current) and more
man 12 mentns after tne statement of financial position aate (non~current} is oresented in Note 27,

Enancial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial
position only when there is o legally enforceable rignt to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
‘ntention to settle on a ret pasis, or to realise the assets and settle the licollity simuitaneously. Otnerwise cssets
ond figbilities are recognised independently. income and expense are nat offset in the income statement
Jnless reauirec or permitted by any accounting standara or interpretation, and as specifically disciosea in
the accounting policies of the Corporation

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

sxcep’ for the chenges n Note 3 below, the Corporatior has consistently appied ne accounfing policies as
set outin Note 2.3 anc *.4 10 all periods presented in these inancial stafements.

2.3 Significant accounting ,udgements, estimates and assumplions

Tne preparatiorn of tha Corporation's fingncial statements requires management 1o make judgements,
estmates and assumptons that cffect the reported amount of revenues. expenses. assels and iapilities, and
‘e accompanying diciosures, os well os the disclosure of contingent ligbiiities. Unceriainty about these
assumotions anc estmates could resul! in outcomes that require a metena agjustiment 10 the carrying
amount of assets o Labilities affected in future periods. In tne process of applying tne Corporation’'s
accounting policies, management nas made the following judgemen's and assumphons concerning the
t ture ana other key sources of estimation uncertainty ot the reporfing cate, that have a significant risk of
causng o matericl ogj.siment to the carrying amounts of assets and lictilities witnin the nex: finonciol year,
Sxisting circumstances and assumptions about future developments moy chonge aue to circumsicnces
ceyond the Corperation’'s conirol and are refiected in the assumptions if and when they occur. ltems with
the most significant effect on the amounts recognisec in ine financial stctements with substantal
moncgement jucgement anc/or estimates are coliciead pelow with respect to judgements/estimates
invoived.

Otner disciosures relafing to the Corporation’s exposure 10 Fsks ongd yncertainties includes:
- Capital manageman: Note 4.3

Annyai Report
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NIGERIA DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

- Financial instruments sk management and policies Note 4
- Sensitivity anaQlysis disclosures Note 4 and 2!

2.3.1 Judgments
in the process of applying the Corporation's accounting policies, the directors have maae the following
judgments which have ‘he most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Determining the lease tarm of confracts with renewal and termination options - Corporation as lessee -

The Corporation determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the legse, together with any
sericds coverea oy ar option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any pericds
covered by ar ootion to terminate the lease. it it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Corporation na: severa lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The Corporafion
appies judgementin evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whetner or noi 1o exercise the option to
renew or termincte the lease. That is, it consigers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it
1o exercise aither the reewal or termination. After the commencement date, the Corporation reassesses 'he
ease term if there is o significant event or change in circumstances that is within its confrel and affects its
aoility to exercise or not to exercise the option 1o renew or fo terminate (e.9. construction of significant
egsenold improvemenis or significant customisation to fne leasea asset].

2.3.2 Estimates and assumpr.ons
Tne key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation at the reporting date. that
nave a significant risk of cousing o material adjustment 1o the carrying amounts of assets and labilities within
the next fnancicl vear, are described below. The Corporation based its assumptions and gstimates on
sarameiers avalable when the financial statements were prepared. Exsting circumstances and assumptions
apbout future developrnents however, may change due to market changes or crcumstances beyona ine
control of the Corporation.

(1) Impairment losses on financial assets

Financial assets oiirer than rade receivables

'ne measurement of mpairment losses unaer IFRS ¥ ocross ail categories of financial assets re@GuUires
udgement, in particular, the estimation of the omount and fming of future cash fows and collateral values
when determining imparment losses ong the assessment of a significont increase in creqit risk These
estimates cre driven oy 1 number of factors. chonges in whicn can result in dfferen: leveis of cllowances.

"ne Corporation's Expeztec Credit Loss [ECL} caiculahons ore outputs of compiex modes with a numoer of
_nderying assumptio regerding the choice of variable inputs and iner interdependencies tements of the
ECL moaels that are consigered accounting judgements and estimates incluge:

«Tne Corporation s internal credit grading modei, which assigns POs 1o the individual grades

«The Corporction's ¢ teria for assessing if there nas peen a significant increcse in credit rnsk and 50
allowances for finar. >¢ assets shoula be measured on ¢ life time ECL basis ang the qualitative assessment
The segmentation of inancial assets wnen their ECL is assessed on a collective basis

Development of ECL models. including the various formulas ana the choice of inputs

Netermination of assucictions Defween mMOCroecoONOMIC SCenarios and, economic INpufs. sucn os
Jnemployment leveis 0nd colicteral vaiues. and the effect on PDs, EADs and LGDs

+Selection of fonwarc-lookng macroeconomic scenanos and their orobability weignhtings. to cenve the
economic inputs into the ECL models
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NIGERIA DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

t has been the Corporation's poiicy to regularly review its modeis in the context of actual loss experience
and agjust wnen necessary.

(ii) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

wnen the fair values of financial assets ond financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financia' position
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valucton
rachnigues including the discounted cash fiow [DCF) model. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets wnere possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
estcbiishing fair values Judgements include considerctions of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volafility. Cnhafges in assumptions gbout these factors could aoffect the reported fair value of financicl
instruments. See Note 4 ‘or further disclosures.

(i) Contingencies
There may be penaing cases where the Corporation is joined as defendant. The estmate of possible aaverse
judgments of these 2ctes is based on the assessment of the strength of the gefense of the Corporation or
advisability of a compromise. The Corporation is of the opinion that these legal cases will not have a maternal
cdverse effect on its financial position. It is possidle; however, that there moy be material changes in the
estimates based on developments or events in the future.

(iv) Defined benefit obligation

The cost of the gefined penefit pension plan. gratuity scheme and otner post-employment meaical benefits
and the present value of the pension opligation are determined using octuaricl valuations. An octuariol
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from cctual developments in the future. These
nclude the determinaion of the discount rate, future salary increases. mortality rates and future pension
ncreases. Due fo the complexities involved in the valuation and its iong-term nature. a defined benefit
obligation is hignly sens tive to changes in these assumptions. All ossumptions are reviewed at each reporting
cate.

The parameter most supject to change is the discount rate. in deternuning the oppropriate discount rate.
Mancgement cssumgpton witn reference o the yieids on Nigerian Government bonds, as compiled by the
Dept Managemer 't Ciiice were used since there s no deep market in corporale bonas in Nigerin._?he
ungerlying oonds are furtner reviewed for quality. Those having excessve credit spreaags are excludeg from
tne analysis of bonds cn which the discount rate is based. on the basis that they do not represent hign quality
corporate bonas

Tne morickty rate is oosed on pre-refirement mortality: A49/52 utimate tables ana postretirement mortalify:
ASS Uitmate tables. Euture saiary increases is based on expected future inflction rates.

Further detalls abou! cefined benefit opligations are given in Note 21,

(v) Provision for deposit insurance fund

The provision for cepest insurance fund is made in line witn the requirements of section 17 of the NDIC ac!
2023 Tnis incluaes botn for specific claims anc a general accrual for claims. Specific provisions for claims in
respect of insured deposits are esimated by management and recorded when conditions crystalise that in
management's opinior, will likely result in ciaims fo the Corporation. The general GC.C'F“"G". for clagims refiects
moncgement's best & imate of losses on insured deposits ansing from the innerent fisk in insured INstTULONS.
Tne orovision is establistad oy assessing the aggregate rsk in insured institutions basea on current market and
ecoromic congitions. ine likelinood of losses and the aoplication of historic loss experience.
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Future economic conditions are not pregictoble witn certainty and actual losses may vary., pernaps
substanticlly. from management’s estimates.

(vi) Depreciation and carrying value of property, plant and equipment
The estimation of the usefu! lives of assets is based on Management's judgement. Any materiai odjustment 1o
tne estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment will have an impact on the carmrying
value of these items,

(vii) Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

Tne Corporation canndt readily determine the interest rate impiicit in the lease. therefore, it uses its
incremental borrowing rate (IBR') to measure lease liobilities. The IER is the rote of inferest that the
Corporation would nava to pay to borrow over a similar term, ana with a similar security. the funds necessary
1o cbtain an gsset of o similar value to the right-of-use asset in o similar economic environment. The 18R
therefore reflects wnat e Corporation ‘would have to pay'. which requires estimation when no observaoile
rates are availcble or ~#hen they need 10 be adiustea to reflect tne terms ond conditions of the lease.The
Corporation estimates ine 18R using observable inpufs (such as market interest rates) wnen availoble ana is
required to make certain entity-specific agjustments (such as the Corporation's credit rating. or fo reflect the
terms and conaihions ci the lease).

2.3.3 Going concern
The drecters maage an assessment of the Corporation's ability to continue as ¢ going concern ond are
satisfied that it has tne resources to continue in its operations for the foreseeadle future.

Liguidity and funding ris«.

The Corporation na: @ robust liguidity management framework and contingency funding plan that builds in
ocdeauate buffers tc support liquidity run-off in ¢ stress scenario. Also, the Corporafion’s interest rate risk is
expacted 1o remain within tolerable imits since significant volume of its financial assets ore investea in risk
free securities issued by the Federal Goverrment of Nigeria in line with iis investment palicy.

Tnerefore. ne financig! statements continue to e prepared on the going concern Dasis

2.4 Summary of material accounting policies

2.4.1 Foreign currency lransiation
The Corporotion’'s facncial statements are presented in naira, which s 0iso the Corporation's functiona

-
CUrency,

Transactions and balarces
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the functional currency spof rates ruing Gt ne ca'e the
rranscction first queiifies for recognition.

Monerary cssers ana liapilities denominated in foreign curencies are wansicted at the functional cumrency
soot rate of exchange at the reporting date. Differences arising on seftiement or transiaten of monetary
tems are recognised in Tne statement of comprehensive income.

2.4.2 Financial Instruments-ir.itial recognition
A fimoncial instrument . any contract that gives rise 10 a financicl asset of one entity and o finoncial lability or
equity insirument of aruther entity,

Anrug! Repot
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2.4.2.1 Date of recognition
Financial assets and icoiities are initially recognised on the trade date. i.e.. the date that the Corporation
oecomes g paorty 10 the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way fraodes; purchases

or sales of financial aesets tha! require delivery of assets within the time frame generally establshed by
regulction or convention in the market place.

2.4.2.2 |nitial measurement of financial instruments :

Tne classification of financial instruments at initial recognifion depends on their contractual terms and the
ousiness mode! for mancging the instruments, as described in Notes 2.4.3.1.1 ond 2.4.3.1.2. Financial
instruments are initiclly ' neasureg at their fair value {os defined in Note 2.4.22), except in the case of financial
cssets and financial licbilities recorded at FVYPL. transaction cos's are added to, or subtracted from, this
cmount. Sundry receivobles are measured ar the transaction pnce. When the foir value of the financial
instruments at initial recognition differs from the transaction price. the Corporation accounts for the Day |
profit or ioss, as described below.

2.4.2.3 Day 1 profit or loss
When the transaction wrice of the instrument differs from the fair value ot origination and the far value s
nasea on g valuatior. technique using only inputs observaole in market transactions. the Corporation
recognises the differernce between the transaction price ana fair value in net frading income. in those cases
where foir value is basea orn modeis for which some of the inputs are not observable, the difference befween
‘he ronscction price anao the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in profit or loss when the inputs
necome ghservobie. or wnen the instrument is gerecognised.

2 4.2 4 Measurement categories of financial assets and liabilities
“The Corporation classifes ali of ifs financial assets based on the business medel for managing the assetls and
the gsset’'s contractuc! rerms, measured at:

e Amortisad cost, os expiained in Note 2.4.3.1
» FVOCI. as explainea i Notes 2.4.3.2

2.4.3 Financial assets and liabilities
2.4.3.1 Loans and advances fc staffi Deposit Insurance Fund, financial instruments al amortised cost

Tne Corporatior infhu vy recognises geposit insurance fund, cebt secunhas on the gate on which ney are
originated. All other hinancial instruments (including regular-way purchases ond sales of fincncial ossens)
are recognised on the frode aate, which is the dofe on whnich the Corporation pecomes g party 1o the
contractual provisions of the instrument,

A firancial asset or faancial liobility is measured initiolly at fair vaiue plus. for an item not ot FVIPL,
ransaclon costs that are directly attributaple to its acquisition or issue. Tne fair value of a financiai
instrument at initial recognition is generally ity transaction price. The Corporation only measures Loans and
cavances to steff ana otner financial instruments at amortised cost if boin of the following cona'tons are
met:

«The financicl asset » held within a business modge! with the cbjective 1o nold financial asse’s in orager 10
collect contractual cash flows

«Tre conlracrua terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
ccyments of principa’ and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstana.ng.

T~e details of tnese conaitions are outined beiow.
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243.1.1

24.3.1.2

243.2

Business model assessmeni
The Corporgtion getermines ifts business model at the leve! that best reflects how it manages groups of
financial asse's to achieve its business objective.

Tne Corporation’s pusiness mode! is not assessed on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but at @ higher level of
aggregated portfolios cnd is based on observable factors such as:

*How the performance of the business modei and the financial assets held within that business model are
evaluated and reported to the entity's key managemen' personnei.

*Tne risks that affect the performence of the business model (and the financial assets held within thot
pusiness model) ond, ir porticulor, the way those nsks cre managed.

*How managers of the business are compensated (for example, wnether the compensation is based on he
fair value of the assets maonaged or on the confractual cash fiows collected)

»Tne expected frequency. value and timing of soles are aclse important ospects of the Corporation s
assassment

The business mode! gssessment is based on reasoncbly expectec scenanos without taking 'worst ccse or
stress case’ scencrios into account. If casn flows after initial recognition are regilised in a way that is different
from the Corporction's onginal expectations, the Corporation does not change the classification of the
remaining financial assets helo in that business model, but incorporates such information when assessing
newly originated or newly purchased finoncial assets going forward.

The SPPI test
As a second step of s classification process the Corporatfion assesses the contractual terms of financial
assets to identify whetnar they meet the 5PPI test.

Principal’ for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair volue of the financial asser at initial recognition and
may change over the life of the financial asset (for example, if there are repayments of principal or
amorisation of the premium/discount).

Tne most significant elaments of interest within @ lending arrangement are typicolly the consideration for the
ime vclue of moneay cna credit risk. To make the SPPI assessment, the Corporalion agppies jucgement and
consicers relevant factors such as the currency in which the financial asset is denominoted. and ine perod
for wrich the interest rare is set.

n confrast. coniractuc: Terms that intfroduce ¢ more than de minimis exposure 10 risks or voiatlity in e
contractual cash flows thar are unreloted to ¢ basic lending arangement do not give nse to contractyci
cosh flows That are soiely payments of principal ana interest on the amount oulstanding. In such Cases, ne
financial asse! is required to be megsured at FVPL

Debt instruments ol FVG I
Tne Corporation anplies the new category under IFRS 9 of deot instruments measurea of FVYOC! wnen botn of
the foliowing conditiors ore me!

oThe instrument is 1e'3 within ¢ pusiness moge!, the objective of whicn is ccnievec oy octh coliecting
contactual cash flows ana selling inanciol assets
«Tna contraciuval terms of the finoncial gsset meet the SPP| test

EVOC dedt instruments are subseguently measured ot fair value with gains and lossas ansing gue o changes
'n far value recognised in OCL interest income ond fereign exchange gans ana losses are recognised in
orofit or loss in the sam2 manner as for fnancial assets measured at amortised cost. The ECL caiculation for
geot insruments o FVOC! is expicined in Note 2.4.62. Where the Corporahon holas more than one
investment in the scme security, ‘ney are deemed to be disposed off pasea on commitments 10 be settled,
On ggrgcggni,‘[gr:. curr Jiagtive gains or l0sses previgusly recog nised in OCI| cre reciassified from OCI 1o profit
or loss.

L R
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2.4.3.3 Financial liabilities

Afrer initicl mecsurement, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Amortised cost 5
CCiculated by faking into account any discount or premium on issue tunas, and costs that are an integrai
part of the EIR,

2.4.4 Reclassification of financial assets and ligbilities
The Corperation coes rot reclassify its financial assets subsequent o therr inifial recognition, apart from the
exceptional circumstances in which the Corporation acguires. disposes of. or tarminates a bysiness line,

Financial faplities are never reclassified. The Corporation did nat reciassify any of its fingncial assers or
hgbilities in 2023. .

2.4.5 Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities

2.4.5.1 Derecognition other than for substantiol modification

2.45.1.1 Financial assets
A financicl asset [or. wirere cpplicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financicl ossets)
s derecognisec when ine rights o receive casn flows from the financial assat have expred. The Corporation
alsc gerecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer guaiifies for
ceracognition

The Corporation nus transferrea the financiol asset if, and only if, eitner;

*Tne Corporation has ransferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset

Or

*it rerains the rights fo e cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay tne received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under ¢ ‘pass-through’ arrangement

“Css-througn arangements are transactions whereby the Corporotion retains the contractual ights to
recaive tne cash fows of a financial asset (the 'original asser). bu! assumes ¢ contractual obligation to pay
Tnose casn Hiows 10 one or more entities (the ‘eventual recipients]. when all of the foliowing tnree conditions
are medt.

*Tne Corporation ras no obligation 10 pay amounts to the eventua rec.glents uniess it has collected
eguivaient cmounts frem ne original osse!, exciuding short-term advances with the ngnt to full recovery of
ne

amouni lent pius accruad interast at marke! rates

*Tne Corperation canrot sell or pledge e original asset other than as secur 'y 10 the eventuol recipients
*'ne Corperation has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without material
aelay.

n aadition. e Corporction is nor entitied to re nvest such casn fiows, except for investments in cash or cash
quivalents including in‘erest earneq, curing the period between the coliection date and the aate of

required remitionce to The eventual recipients.

A transier only quclifies ‘or cerecognition if eitner:

»Tne Corperation nos transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asse!.

C:F"
*'ne Corporation has neither transferrea nor retained substantially ail the risks ond rewards of tne asset, ou?
nas trgnsferrea conrg: of the asset.

Tne Corooration consioars control 1o be ransferred if and only if, the transferee nas the practical aoilty to sell
e gsser in its enfirely 0 an unrelated fnird party ana is abie 1o exercise that ability uniigtergity ang without
moosing adaitiona! resinictions on the transfer,
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When the Corporation has neither transferred nor retanea substantiaily all the risks and rewards and has
relaned control of the asset, the asset continues to be recognised only fo the extent of the Corporation's
contnuing invoivement, in which case, the Corporation aiso recognises an associated liabiiity. The
ransierrec asset ana the associated liability are measured on a basis that refiects the rights and obligations
at the Corporation hos retained.

2.4.5.1.2 Financiol liabilities
A financie! liaoility is deracognised when the obligation under the liapility is discharged, cancelled or exoires.
Wnere an existing iinancia' hability is reploced Dy anotner from the same lender on substantially differant
'erms. Or e terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
‘reqled as a gerecogr tion of the original liability ang the recognition of a new ligbility. The difference
cetween the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consigeration Paid is recognised in profit
or loss.

2.4.6 Impoirment of financial assets

2.4.6.1 Overview of the ECL principles
Tne ECL cliowance is bosed on the credit losses expected to crise over the life of the asset [the lifetme
expected credit loss or LTECL). uniess there has been no significant increase in credit risk since origination. in
whicr case, the aliowance is based on the 12 monins’ expected cred! loss [12mECL) cs outlinea in Note
2.4.62). Tne Corporation's policies for determining if there has been a significant increase in credit risk are sat
outin Note 4.4,

The 12mECL is the portion of LTECLs that reprasent tne ECLs that result from gefault events on a financial
instfrument that are Dos: ble within the 12 monins after the reporting aate

3cth LTECLs and 12mECLs cre colculated on either an individual basis or o coliective basis. depending on the
ngture of the unaerlying portfolio of financial instruments.

Tne Corporaticn has es'apisned a poficy to perdorm an assessment. at the ena of eqch reporting period, of
whnener o inancial instrument's credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by considering
'ne change in the risk ¢’ default occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument.

Tnis is further expigined n Note 4.4

3aseq on ne above process, the Corporotion groups ifs loans and ofner fingncial assets into Stage 1. Stage 2
ana jfage 3. 0s descriced below:

sStage 1) When locns or financial instrument are first recognised, the Corporation recognises an aliowance
oGsec on 1Z2mECLs. Stage | loans or financial instruments also inciude facilities where *he credit risk has
improved cnd the 10ar; or financiol instrument nas been reciassified from stage 2.

*5'cge 2: Wren ¢ inor or fnancial instrument nas shown ¢ significant increase in credit risk since origingation,
fne Corporation recorcs en aliowance for the LTECLs Stage 2 loans or financial instrument alse include
‘aciities. where the crecit risk has improved and the ioans or financial instruments has been reciassfied fram

Stocge 3.

*31age 3. Loans or fincrcial instruments consicerea creait-imoaired (s outinea in Note 4.4) The Corporation
recoras an gllowance for the LTECLs
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For financial assets for which the Corporation has no reasonable expectations of recovering either the entire
outstanaing amount, or a groportion thereof, the gross carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced. This
is considerea a (partic!' derecognition of the financial asset.

2.4.6.2 The calculation of ECLs .
Tne Corporction caicu'ates ECLs pased on a three probability-weighted scenarios to measure the expected
cash snortfalls, aiscountad using the financial instruments EIR. A cash shortfall is the difference between the cash
flows et are due to on entity in occordance with the contract and the cash fiows that the entity expects to
feceive.

Tne mechanics of the ECL calculations cre outlined below and the key elementis are, as follows:

*?D: Tre Probapiity of Default is cn estimate of the likelihooa of defautt over a given time horizon. A defaul!
may only happen at a ceran time over the assessed pericd, if the focility haos not been previously
derecognised anda is still in the portfolio. The concept of PDs is further explained in Note 4.4,

*EAD: The Exposure at Dafault is an estimate of the exposure at a future default date, taking into

account expected chonges in the exposure after the reporting date, including repayments of principal and
interest, wheiher schedu'ed by contract or otherwise, and occrued interest from missed payments. The EAD is
further exploined in Note 4.4,

«LGD: Tne Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss ansing in the case where a default occurs at

C given time. It is basec on 'he difference between the contractual cash fiows due ond those that the lender
woula expect toreceive. It is usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD, The LGD is further explained in Note
4.4,

Wnen estimating the ECLs, tne Corporation considers three scenanos (o base case, an upturn and downturn).
Eacr of these scenano 5 associated with different PDs., EADs ang LGDs. When relevant, the assessment of
multiple scencrios olso ncorporates how defaulted lcans or fingncial instrument ore expec!ed to be recovered,
including tne probapility that the loons or financial instrument will cure and the amount that the Corporation
can recover from the o. 1sionding icans or fingncial instrument omount,

The moximum perog for whicn the credit losses ore deftermined is the contractual life of ¢ financial
instrument uniess the Cerporation has the legal right to call it earlier.

mparmeant |osses anc raleases are accounted for and disclosed separately in the statement of profit or loss.

The mechcnics of the ECL method are summarized below;

Stage 1. Tne 12mceCL 5 coiculatea as the portion of LTECLs that represent the ECLs that result from defauit
events on ¢ fingncia! nstrument that are possible within the 12 months ofter the reporting dote. The
Corporation caiculates the 12mECL aliowonce based on the expecigtion of a defguit occurring in the 12
mon'ns folowing the 'eporting cgte. Tnese expected 12-month defaull! probobiiiies are gpplied 10 @
foreccst EAD anc muiiiplied oy the expected LGD and discounted by the origina! ER. This caiculation is
maae for each of e *nree scenarios, as explained abaove.

=5tage 2. Wnen g icon nas shown a significant increase in credit risk since origingtion, the Corporahion
recoras an cllowence for e LTECLs. The mechanics are similar to those explained above. including the use
of multiple scencrics. cut PDs ang LGDs cre estimated over the lifetime of the instrument. The expected casn
shortfalls are discounted py the original EIR.
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*3tage 3: For locns considered creai -impaired (as defined in Note 4.4). tne Corporation recognises the
Ifetime expected creait losses for these financial instruments. The method is similar to that for stage 2 assets,
witn the PD set at 100%.

2.4.6.3 Debt instruments measvred at fair value through OCI

2.4.7

Tne ECLs for debt instruments measured at FVOCI do not reduce the carrying amount of these financial
assers in tne statemen -of financial pesition, which remains a* fair valye. insTead. an amount equal to the
gliowance fhat would arise if the assets were measured at amortised cost is recognised in OC! as an
CCcumuiated impairment amoun®, with o Coresponaing charge to profit or loss. The accumularea !oss
recogniseain OCI - recycled to the profit ana loss upon aerecognition of the asset’s,

Write-offs

Financial ossets are wrtten off ether partiaily or in their enfirety only when the Corperation has stopoed
Cursuing the recovery. if the amount to oe written off is greater than the QCCumuiated loss allowance, the
cifference is first frected os an aadition to the aliowance that is then cppied against the gross camying
Smount. Any subseguent recoveries are credited to credi 055 expense,

OffseMing financial instruments - policy applicable for current and comparative periods

Financial assets and licoilities are set off and the net amount Cresented in the statement of financia posifon
wnen. ana only wnen, tne Corporation has o 'egal right fo set off the amounts ang intends either o settle on
G nNet DOsis Or 10 realise ‘he asset and sette the iability simuitaneously.

NCOme and expensas rre presented on a net basis only when permitted uncer IFRSs. or for gains and losses
arising from @ groun of similer fransactions such as in the Corporation’s fraging activity.

Leases

The Corporction assesses of controct nception whether a contract is, or contains, o lease. that is, if the
conract conveys the [Aght to confrol the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchonge for
cornsigeration

Corporation as a lessee

fne Corporarion ogolie: a single recognition ang measurement approach ‘or all leases, excep! for shor-rerm
eases ana ieases of low-vaiue asserns, The Corporation recognises ieqse fabilifies to make lease payments
QnC ngnt-of-use assats representing the right 1o use the ungerlying assefs,

i) Right-of-use assets

Tne Corporation recog:ises rignt-of-use assets at the commencement date of the iease (i.e. the date e
uncerlyirg csset s ovailooie for use], Rignt-of-use assets are meosured ot COs!, less any accumuiated
degrec.ancn and mpeo ‘ment losses. and adjustea for any remeasurement of lease liapilities. ine cost of right-
of-use assers incluces the amount of lease iabilites recognised, initic girect costs ncurred, ang iecse
cayments made ot or pefore the commencement aate iass any leose incentives received. Rignt-of-use
Cssels ore cepreciares on a stroignt-ine basis over the lease term

'ne ngnt-of-use assets are presented witnin Note 15 Property, equipment ang right-of-use assets and ore

suoiect 1o impairment n line with the Corporation's policy as descibed in Note 2.4.14 imoairment of Aon-

fincnciol gssens.
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il) Lease liabilities

At tne commencement date of the lease. the Corporation recognises lease liabilifies measurea at the
oresent value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
coyments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incenhves receivable. vanabie lease
poyment!s Inat geoena or an ingex or ¢ rate, and cmounts expected to be paid under residual value
gucrantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certan 1o
be exercised by the Corporation and payments of penaities for terminating the lease. if the lease term
reflects the Corporation exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on
an index or © ra’e ore recognisead as expenses (uniess iney are incurred to produce inventories) in the pernod
in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

in caiculating the presant vaiue of lease payments, the Corporation uses its incremental borrowing rate ot
ne legse commencer ent date pecause the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinciole.
After tne commencemant gate, the cmount of lease licbilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest
and reduced for 12 lease payments made. In addifion, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured
it there is a modificcation, a change in the lease term. a change in the lease payments (e.g.. changes 1o
future payments resultiig from a change in an index or rate used o determing such legse ooyments! or
change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset

The Corporafion's lease ligoilities are included in Account payaoles and other iiabilities (see Note 20].

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

Tne Corporatior apoliet the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of machinery cnd
equipment [i.e.. those legses that have a legse 1erm of 12 manths or less from the commencement date and
gdo not contgin @ purcrase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recogniticn exemption 10
eases of office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on shorl-tferm leases cnd
eaqses of low-vaiue assets are recognised as expense on o straight-line pasis over the lease ferm.

Corporation as a lessor

_eqses in which the orporafion does not transfer substanticly alt the nsks and rewargs incigenia 10
ownersnic of gn csser are classifiea as operating leases Rental income arising is accounted for on a straght-
‘e basis over the leasa terms and s included in revenue in the statement of profit or loss due to its opercting
nature. Intal direc: ¢osts incurred in negotiating and aranging an operating lease ore odded to the
carrying emount of the leased asset and recognised overtne lease term on the same basis as rental income,
Ceontingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which ney are ecrned.

Recognition of interast income

The effective interest ratz method

nterest income s recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR] method for ali inaoncial instruments
measurea at amortsed cost.Tne EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estmateg future casn receipts througn
'ne expected life of 're firancial instrument or, when gppropnaile, a snorter pericd. 10 the net canying
gmount of the fincncial gssel.

Tne EIR land trerefore. ‘ne amortisea cost of the asset} is calcuicted by 'cking intc account any discount or
aremium on acguisinc 1, fees ana costs tnat are an integral part of tne EiR. The Corporation recognises
nterest income using ¢ rate of raturn that represents the best estmate of a constant rate of return over the
expecrea life of the Ican. Hence, it recognises tne effect of potentiaily aifferent interest rates cnargea af
varicus stages, ard oter choracteristics of the product life cycle (inciuding prepayments. penaity inferasi
ana charges).
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f expectations regarang e cash flows on the financial asse! are revisea for reasons other than credit risk.
The agjustment is booked as o posifive or negafive adiustment to the carying amount of the asset in the
oaionce sneet witn an increase or reguction in interest income, The adustment is subsequently amortised
through Interest income in the profit or i0ss.

Interest and similar income
The Corporation caicuiates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross cmount of financial assets other
rRan credit-impaired assets

wnen ¢ financial asset becomes credit-imoaired (Gs set out in Note 2.4.61) and is therefore regorded os
‘Stoge 3', the Corporation caiculates interest income Dy Gpplying the £IR 1o the net amortised cost of the
financial osset. If the firancial assets Cures (as outlined in Note 4 4] and is no ‘onger credit-impaired. the
Corperation reverts to Caiculating interest incomme on a gross bas's.

2.4.9 Rental income
Rental income arising from operatng leases on properties leased ou! oy the Corpceration is accounted for an
€ straight-ine basis over the lease ferms and includec in rental income in the statement of comprenensive
ncome

2.4.10 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as referrea to in the statement of cash flows comprises cash on nang,
non-restricted current uccounts with Central 2ank of Nigeria (CBN) ana amounts aue from CBN on demand
or witn an original maturity of three months or less, which Gre subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
vaiue.

2.4.11 Property, equipment and right-of-use assets
“roperty and eguiument ic stateg at Cost excluding the costs of Qay-to—-day servicing. less accumuloted
Cepreciation ond accurnulated impairment in vaive. Cnanges in the expected useful life are accounted for
Sy changng the derreciation period or melnodology. ©s copropricte, ana treated as changes in
accouniing estimates. Rignt-of-use assefs are presenied together with property anc eguipment in the
stTatement of fingnciol position - refer to the accounting golicy in Note 247, Rignt-of-use assets are
Cepraca’ed on a siraignt-ine bas's over the lease term

Jepreciation is coltulc tea wsing the straight-line method to write down the cost of each component of
oroperty. plant ond «wquipment to their residual volues over Ineir estimated useful lives. Land Is not
aeryeciareq.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Bulldings 40 vears
ROO! 30 vears
Lift 10 vears
Genergrors S years
Furniture, fitings and eJuipment 4 years
Motor vehic.e 4 yvears
Capital work in progres. NI

An item of property, piant ana eauipment ane any signficant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
@i$00sa or when no fuure economic penefits are expecied from its use or cisposal. Any gain or loss arising
Cr Ge-ecognitiaon of me asset (calculatea os the difference between ine net disposai proceeds and the
carrying ameunt of the asset) is included in the statement of comprenensive income when the gsset is
ceracognizeq.

Tne residua’ values, useiul lives ana merhods of depreciation of property, plant ang equipment are reviewed
ot eccn financial yecr =nd anc agiusted prospectively, if appropriate.
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24.12 Intangible assets

intangible assets ccquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following inifial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost jess any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,
f any. Internally geriersitec intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and
'he relctec expenditure is reflected in the statement of comprehensive income in the perod in which the
expenditure is incurrea.

Tne useful iives of intengible assets are assessed as fnite.

ntargible assets w*n nite lives are amortsed on a siraignt line bass over the useful economic ffe ara
Qssessea Tor impairment wnenever there is an indication fhat the infangibie asset may be impaired The
amortisation peroa ang the amortisation method for an Intangible asser with a finite useful life are reviewad
CT '=ast ar e end of each reporting period. Changes in the expectea usefu! life or the expected pattern of
consumption of future aconomic benefils embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisciion
Deriod or method, as cppropricte. and are treated as cnanges in cccounting esfimates. The amortisaton
expense cn intangble assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the expense
categcery that is consistent with the function of the infangible assefs.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intang ole asset are measured as the difference petween
ne net aisposal proceads and the carrying amount of the asset and cre recognised in the statement of
comprenensive income when the asset is derecogniseq.

The annua amortisatio | rate generally in use for the current and comparative year is Qs foliows:

- Comouter software | 3 years

2.4.13 Research and development costs

Research costs are expersed as incured. Development expenditures on an individual project are
‘ecognizec as anintangibie asset when the Corporation can demonstrate:

- Ihe tecnnical feasioil'v of completing the intangiole asset so that e asset will be avaiable for use or saie

- 15 intention to compleie gnd |is aoility to use or sell the asse?

- NOw Ine asset wi' geraralz future economic benefits

- Tne availcoiiity of resources to complete the asset

- Tne abiiity 1¢ measure “elicbly the expenditure during develocpment

~oliowing ininal recogniton of the development expenditure os an asset. the asset is carred ot cost iess any
CCCumuiatea amaortisc on and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation of the csset begins when
Geveicoment is compiete ong the asset s avaliable for use. 't is cmortsed on o siraignt iine DOsIs over The
cerioa of expected fu ure penefit. During the perioa of development. the asser is tastea for impairment

SnnUgly.

Impairment of non<finaacial assets

Tne Corporction ossesses at eacn reporting date whetner there 's an indication that an csset may be
impaireq. If any indicarnon exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is requireg, tne Corporgton
estirictes the asset's recovercole amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or Cash
Generating Unit's (CGL's] falr vaiue less costs 10 sell and its vaiue in use. Where the carrying amount of an
asser or CGu exce=as ifs recoverable cmount, the asset is consigered impoired and is written down 1o ifs
reCovergbie amount,

N assessing vaiue In use, the estimated future cash flows ore discounted to their present value using 4
ore=tax Jiscount | ute inat reflects cument market assessments of the fime volue of money and the risks
specific 1o the asser, In determining fair value iess costs 1o sell, an gopropriate valuation modei is used. These
cQiuictons are Corooorgted oy valuation muitiples or otner available foir vaive ingicotors.
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Far assats excluading gooawiil, an assessment s made of each reporting date as to whether there is any
indicetion that previously recognised impairment losses may no 'onger exist or may have decreased. If such
ndicetion exists. ‘he Corporafion estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverabie amount. A previously
recognizec impairment loss is reversea only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine
'ne asser’s recoverable amaunt since the lost impairment loss was recognised. The reversai is imiteg so that
he carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amoun:, nor exceeds the carrying amount
N3t wolia have oeen determined. net of depreciafion, had no imparment (055 been recognisea for the
CsseT in pnor yeaors

2.4.15 Post-employment beneijits
(i) Defined benefit pensior, plans
ne Corporation cnerates defined benefit pians. Tne cost of pfnv-dihg ceneits under the defined penefit
Clans ore aetermined using the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method.

Re-measurements. con prising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of ine asset ceiling and the return on
pian assets (excluding net interest]. are recognized immediately in the statement of financial pesition with a
corresponging cebit o credit to retained earnings through OC! in the penod in which they occur. Re-
measurements are not reclassified to the slaterment of comprehensive income in suDsequent periods.

st service costs cre recognised in the siatement of Comorenensive income on the earler of:
- The cate of the plen cmendment or curtaiiment, and
- Tne cate that the Corporation recognises restructuring-related costs

Net interest income ona expense is Caiculated by applying tne discount rate disciosed in Note 21 to the net
cefined penefit kaDility or asset,

(il) Defined contribution pension plan
Tne Corporation opercres o cefinea coninoution pension plan in accoraance with the Pension Reform Act

wniaer ine Contibutory scheme, botn the empiayees ana the employer contribute 1o the scheme Qs
oermitied by the At Tne Corparation has no further payment obligations once the contribution has oeen
caic. Confribution payabie is record as an expense unaer employee benefit expense . Unpaid contributions
Gre recordeda as a liaoity,

2.4.14 Long term benefits
Tna Corporarion opero s defned penefit pians for cther long term emplovee benefts The cos! of providing
oenefits unaer the defired benefit plans are aetermined using the projected unit credit actuarial valuathon
method.
Re-measurements gaint ana losses on other ieng empioyee benefits such as Long Service Award and
severance Benefit for 1re Boord of Directors are recegnised in profit or loss in the period in which they occur.

2.4.17 Provisions
Provisions are recognis..a wnen the Corporation has g present coligahon [legai or constructive) as o result of
G £QsT event ana it is Lrobaoie hat an cutflow of resources emoodying economic benefits will e required
'C sefte ne ovigation and a relicole estimate can be made of the amount of *he obligation The expense
FeIDNNG 1C any pre Asic 's presented in the statement of comorehensive income net of any reimbursement.

2.4.18 Deposit insurance funa _
ns.rance premium: received for each category of insured financial institutions are transterrea to ¢ Deposit

iNsurance Fund account ingccordance with Section 17 of the NDIC Act 2023. This account represents the
nsurance premium rec2ived from insured financial institutions net claims paia out.
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2.4.19 Equity and reserves

2.4.20

2.4.21

2.4.22

Fair value reserve
~air value reserve, which Comprises changes in fair value of aebt instruments at FVOCH.

Other reserve _
Other reserve represent: funds set asige oy the Corporaton for motor vehicie insurance sinking funa.

General reserve fund

General reserve funa represents the ‘emaining surplus afrer transfer of eighty percent of the net opercting
SUrolus 10 the Federal Government of Nigeria Consolidated Revenue Fund. Tnis is shown as rercined earnings
in the statement of fina. 'CIQ position,

Deposit insurance fund ‘eserves

ne Deposit insurance raserves represents the adaitional Provisians made in line witn the Target Funding
Mocel of the Corcoranon which 'S Dased on a defined risk exposure as the Tota! Insured Deposits of
Categorised Unsound cnd Marginal Banks pius a provision of e Insured Deposits of Sound Banks in fne
system at any pointin fme

Provision for insurec aeposit obligations includes both prevision for specific losses ang Q general accrual for
'osses for marginal erd unsound nstitutions. Specific provisions for losses in respect of insuread deposit
cblgations are recorc=d when an insured bank’s license has been revoked. The general accrual reflects
mancgement's best esimate of losses on insured deposits ooligation likely to arise from institutions that are
Gisessed Dy their currert morket and economic conditions to be unhealiny.

Future economic conditions are not predictable witn certainty and octual losses may vary, pernops
suDstantially. from Manogement's estimate

Moae! results are ther consicered aiong witn the level of *he Deposit Insurance Funa (DIF}. as well o3
management's jucgenrent regaraing economic ond marcet conaitons to come to a finat qetermingtion of
wnat ine general scur 2l for claims should be.

Receivership cost
Receiversnip costs are ciassified into pre-ciosing. closing ana post-closing expenses. Pre-closing ana closing
expenses are wrtten-off to the s*arement of comprehensive income in 'ne perod ey are incurred whiie
LOsI-Closing expentas rire reco veracie from the relevant closed DCniks

Provision is magde for Qny sucn recoverable caonsidered aoubiful of recovery,

Liguidation adminisiratisn

Tne Asser Mcnagermer: Department and Claims Resoiution Department of the Corporation ore resporsinie
for the caministration O the assets and haoiities of oanks-in-iiquidation. ine assets and ciams against those
Qise’s gre accountea for séparately to ensure that igquidation oroceeds are distibuted in accordance with
CUCOICChie laws ana reguictions. All DOs!-Ciosing expenses incurrea by the Corporation on behaf of banks-in.
iguidation cre recoveracoie from those entries.

Fair value measurement
The Corporaton meas.res certain financial instruments at fair vaiue at each reporiing cate. Fair volue
reicrec aisciosures ar rnancial instruments and non-financial assets *hat are measured at fair value or for

whicn fair vaiues ere aisclosed, are summarised in the following notes:
*

- Disciosures for vaiuation methods, sianificant estimates and assumptions Notes
- Quantitative disciosurss of fair vaive measurement hierarchy NOote 4
- Fingncial instruments Incluang those carried ot amortised Cost) Note 4

nivronce Corooraton
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Tne Corporation uses valuation Tecnniques that are aporopriate in the circumstances ard for which sufficient
cQata are cvailodle to measure fair vaiue. maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
‘ne use of unobservabia inouts.

All cssets aond licbiities for which fair valug is meagsured or disciosed in the financial statements are
categorised within tne fair value hierarchy, cescribed as foliows, basea on the lowest leve! input that is
significant 1o the fair value measurement as o whole;

-Level | — Quoted (un 2gjusted] market prices in active markers for identical assets or labilities

- Level 2 — Voiuctior technigues for which the lowes! leve| input that is significant to the fair vaive
measurement is drectly or indirectly observable

-~evel 3 — Valuarion fechnigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is uncbse vable

For cssefs and licbilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring bass. the Corporation
cetermines whether transfers have occurred be 'ween Levels in the nierarchy by re-gssessing categorisction
Dased on ne lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as Q whole] at the end of
8Ccch reporting period.

Tne Ccrporation’'s management determines the poicies and procedures for both recurnng fair value
measurerment, dabdt! instrument at foir vaiye fnrough other comprehensive income ang for non-recurning
meagsurement,

At each reporting date. management analyses the movements in the values of assets ong ligbilities which
are raquired 10 be re-measured or re-assessed oy the Corporation's accounting policies.

Mcnagement, in conjunction with the Corporation’s external valuers, also compares the changes in the fair
voiue of each csset and lability with relevant external sources to cetfermine wheiher the change s
regsoncble

For the purpose of fair value disciosures. he Corporafion hes aetermined classes of assels ane labilities on
‘ne pass of tne nature, characternstics and risks of fne asset or licbilty and the level of the fair vaiue hiergrcny
Cs exp'anagd above,

2.4.23 Income tax
'.—E EG'ED-’E“EI"‘. 5 not J”:'DEE 10 In‘:ﬂrne H'Jx in ﬂC:D'ﬂﬂﬁCE W:f,"! SEChﬂﬁ 56 ID'F '.'.""E NDJ’C ACT 2{]23

3 Standards, Amendmen’s to Standards and Interpretations
ne folowing istea intarpretations and standards whicn are effective for annua! perioas beginning on or
after | January 2023 <id not have 'mpact on the Corporation's financial posifion performance analor
QisCiosures
*Amenamen’s fo IAS B-Delin'tion of Accounting Estimates
*IF%s 17 incluging amendments initial application of IFRS 17 and IFRS 9 - Comparative information - Insurance
Contracts
*Amendments 10 |AS | and IFRS Proctise statement? Disclosure Initiative: Accounting policies

Amenamen' 10 IAS |2 -Deferred Tax Relared 1o Assets ana Jiadilities Arsing from ¢ Single Transaciion
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3.1 Standards and interprefations issued but not yet effective
The standards ana interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the aate of ssuance of the
Corporation's financial statements are gisclosea peiow. The Corporation intends "0 Qdop! these standargs, if
CPpuCaoie, wnen ey cecome effective

:STundurdﬂniurpretuiinn Summary of the requirements and, impact assessment

'Amendment to IAS 7 and IFRS 7 - Supplier| Tnese amendments recuire disciosures fo enhance the

fﬁﬂﬂﬂf—‘ = fransparency of supplier finance arracngements and their effects
| on an entity's licbiities. cash flows and exposure to liquigity risc.
The disclosure requirements Qre 1ne |ASB’'s response 1o investors’
concerns that some companies' supplier fncnce arrangements
are not sufficiently visible, hindering investors’ analysis. Annual
penods beginning on or after | January 2024

The interpretation wiil not have an impact on the fnancial
statements of the Corporation when edopted on or after |
January 2024,

S —— s e

-

il

Amendments to IAS 21 . lock of] An entity isimpacted by the ::mendm-emswhen it has a
Exchangeability fransaction or en operatior in o foreign currency that is not
exchangeable into anotner currency at @ measuremen: date
for a specifed purpose. A Currency is exchangeaoie when theare
is an abiiity to ootain the otner curency (with o nomal
administrative delay), eng the fransaction would toke oDace
nrough a market or exchange mechanism that creates
enforceable rignts ana coligations. Effective annual periogs
oeginning on or after 1 January 2025

The interpretation will not have an impact on the fnoncal

. statements of the Corporation when adopted on 1 Januory

2025
Amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 - Sale or Tne amenamenis require the ful gain to be recogrised when
|Contribution of Asseis between an Investor assels transferrea between an investor and its associate or joint
and its Associate or Joint Venture veniure meet the aefintion of ¢ 'business’ under IFRS 3 Business

Combinations Where the ossaits transferred ac not mee: the

i gefinifion of a business, o partial gain to the extent of unrelated
linvestors' interests n the associate or joint venture is recognisen.
"he definition of a business is <ey to determining the extent of 1ne
gain o pe recognised

The Interpretation will not have an mpact on the financial

- statements of the Corporation.

Amendments to IFRS 13 - Lease Liability in ai™me amendment reguires a seller-lessee to occount for

Sale and Leaseback |varicole lease pPaymen's Al orse in g sale-anc-lecseback
ransaction as foliows:

* On inifial recogpnition. incluce variagble lease Dayments when

measuring a lease licoility orising from a scle-ana-leaseback

ransacton.

*After initicl recognition. apply the general raqurements for

subsequent accounting of me lease liability sucn mat no gain

or loss relating to the retained right of use is recognized.

Selier-lessees are requred o reassess and potentgliy restare

|sale-onc-leaseback transcctions entered into since the|

implementation of IFRS 14in 2019.

'ne interpretation will not nove an imoac: en tne fncnciall

statements of the Corporaton wnen acopreg on | Jgnuary
2024, |

e
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Nigera Deposit irsurgnee Corporotor

'Amendments to 1AS 1 - Classification of
|Liabilifies as Current or Non-currens Liobilities
Iwith Covenants

e

The amendment Clarify that the classification of labilities as
curent or noncurrent is based solely on o compeny's nignt to
aefer settlement for at least 12 monihs at the reporting date.
The right neegs o exist ar the reporting dete and must nove
substanca.

Only covenants with which O Ccempeany must comply on or
befcre tne reporting aate may affect his right. Covenants to be
complied with after the reporting date do not cffect the
classification of o liability as current or noncumrent gt the
feporting date. Howéver Gisclosure about covenants is now
required fo help users undersiand The risk that those liooilitias
COula become repayable within 12 months after tne reporfing |
date. .

The amenaments also clarty that the transfer of o company’s
Cwn equity instruments is regorded as settlement of a liooility., If o
lability has any conversion options. then those generally aoffact
its ciassification as current or noncurrent, uniess Inese conversion
options are recognized os equily under IAS 32, Binancial
instruments: Presentation

he interpretation will not nave an impact on the financal
statements of the Corporaticon wher aacpteg on | January

e

2024, ;
L ]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEME TS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

4 Risk management framoweork

4.1 Intreduction
Tnere are inherent risks in the Corporation’s activities which are managea INrougn a process of angoing igentification,
measuremen! ong monitoring. subject to risk Emits ond other contrais fne Corporation is exposed to nsurance risk and financial risi
(credit risk. fouaity rsk and ~—arket riskj. the latter being subdivided in‘o raaing ang non=tfrading risks. It is aisa subjec! fo agency,
aperating ana reputational ricks

Risk management/Governance structure

ne Enterprise Risk Menagemant Depariment reporis to tne Boarg fhrough its Commitree on IT/Corporate dtrategy and reports
QaMministratively 10 tne Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer The Corporation s Enterprise Risk NManagement Department is
siructured into tnree {3} groups and each is headed by staff not below the grade of Principal Monager. Tne Cnief Risk Cfficer heads
he department and is sJoporied by oftner group heads,

Risk measurement and raporing systems

'ne Corporation uses bath c~aniitative and gualitative fechniques to measure risk. It uses AMAL RILIERT risk rafing system wirn 14
passinilities; 4-point ikaihoand sCale- [Low, Medium High and Very High] and 4-point imoact Scae-(Minor, Moderate, Significant ang
Very Significant)

The Corporation genergtes ~ainly two (2] types of feparts nameiy. (ij Monthiy Risk recorts (MRR 100). (i} Querterly Risk Report [QRR

200]. Upnate on tha risk preile of the Cerporation to the Board ana Management are an quarterly ana annuc! basis Special
‘époris are often generated far the Boarg ana Manegement

Risk mitigation
Tne Carporation in mikgating risks hos gesigned contre! measures to mitigate the significont risks nnerent in its operaiions. The
Corporation alse manitars risk agents by carrying out on-site and off sile monitoring of insured inshtutions

=

4.2 Governance framewerk
'he Corporation establisnec e Enterprise Risk Management Department {ERMD] 10 gevelop ana coordanare ine implementatan
of its Enterprise Risk Mgrage—enr [F M} Framework The cpojective of the Framework 15 to enable the Corporation consistenty
aentify, assess ang manage 1 sks like'y to impede the achievement of I's mandates ir an efficient manner

4.3 Capital management cbjec .ves, policies and approach
The Corporation's copital s comprisec of retained earnings and ordinary share capital The Corporation is nat supjec! to externally
mRosaa capital requrement

e Boara s policy s 1o enrance the linancial soundness of the Corporation. As of 31 Secember 2023 the Corporation nag o
geposit insurance funa of N2 260 rilion 12G22: N1 973 tition} which represenis 25 oaosis points of he inswed aepasils in the insureg

nshitutions. NDIC's minimum farget range for the DI is between 25 ang 50 basis points of total insured denosits.

4.4 Deposit Insurance and financial risk
(a) Deposit insurance risk
Tne mast significant risk ‘acec by the Corporation is depaosit insurance risk This is the rsk of loss or cost incurred in the aven! of any
nrerventon associcted vilr irsuting ceposits The level of degosit insurance risk facing ine Corporation wil depend on the ievel of
oofennal gsress in the francia system

Tne risk exposure s miligatea oy the avaiapilty of o deposit insurance funa to meet any failure of en insured institution. Also on-site
examination and off-site surve ‘ance are conducted or a reguiar basis to identity wecknesses Sna prompt correctve actians in the
mured institutions
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

(b) Financial risks

This is the risk associated wits managing the Corporation's assels and liabikties. Financial risk can manitest in the following Ways:
credit, liguidity, and marxet riscs.

1) Credit risk

Credit risk 's the risk of loss arributable 'o counterparties failing to honor their coiigations to the Corporation. it could monifast if an
insured institution tha! receives financias assistance from the Corporation in form of credit tacility or counterparty to a financial
instrument in which the Corporaliaon has invested fails o meet ils financici obligation when it falis due.

impairment assessment
The references below show where e Corporation’s impairment assessment ana measurement gpproach is set out in this report. |t
SNovia be read n conunclion with the Summary of sigrificant accounting policies

Definition of default and cure
Tne Corporation considers a financial instrument cefavited and therefore Stage 3 (credil-impaired) for ECL calculations in all cases
when tha issuer/oorower becomes $0) days past due on ils contractual oayments.

As a part of a qualitative astessmeant of whetner an issuer/ borrower is in default. the Corporation also considers a varely of
instances that moy indicate unlikeknass 1o pay. When such events occur, the Corpaoration carefully consicgers whether the event
SNOUIa result in Irealing the ssuer as defaulted ana therefore assessad as Stage 3 for ECL calcuiations or whethar Stage 2 s
appropricte

» Externci rating of the issuer mdicating default or near-default

* The borrower reauesting er ergency funaing from the Corporation

* The borrower is dececsed '
Issuer s isted deo! suspencad a! the primary exchange because of rumaurs or facts about linancial afficulties

1is the Corporation's policy 1o consider a financial instrument as ‘curea and nereforare classitied out of Stage 3 wnen none of the
aefauit criteria nave ben present for at leas! six conseculive montns The decision wnether ta classify an asset as Stage 2 or Mage
| once cured cepends on ihe upcateg credit grade, at the fime of the cure, ang whether this indicates here has been o
signifcant increase in credit ris. compared to initial recognition.

Probability of Default (PD)

N tne aosence of interrclly-gznerated PDs due to the issuers navirg no previcus Nistory of default, NDIC adopted a one-year PD
'erm s'ruciure from the Stancard & Poor Global Default Rate Study for Sovereign enfifies. in adopting the S&P term structure, the
oCal external rating of Fage al Governmenl! of Nigeria was calibrated to S&P rating grades. Since the Corporgtion’s finoncial
instrument were not rated by any ratng agency. ana are maojorly FGN Bonds and reosury bils which are externally ratea oy &P,
fmere‘ore SAP annual soveragn local currency rating for Nigena was adopted and aajusted lor forward looking macro economy
varicnies

Exposure af Defauli

Tne exposure o default [EAD) represents the gross carryng amoun! ol the finaacial instruments subject to the impairment
caculction. aodaressing bolr the clhent's QDility fo increase ifs exposure while approaching default and polential egny repayments
‘o0,

o caculote the ZAD for o Stage | exposure. the Lorporation assesses the possole defaulr events within 12 mon'ns for e
caicuiation of the 1ZmECL. However, if o Stage | exposure that is expected to defaull in the 12 months frem the polance snee!
cate ond 's ciso expected to cure ong subsequently agefault again, then gl inkea de‘ault events are taken inta accoun:!. For Stoge
2 ana Stage 3 fincncial asse's. the exposure at default i considered ‘or events over the lifetime of the instrumens
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Loss given default (LGD)

Since there is no history of ge‘ault in the ‘epoyment of dep! by the Federal Government of Nigeria and staff, we nave assumed Q
1055 given defaul of 5% for 2022 (2021, 5%) to cater for fime effects should o default occur since the FGN ana staff has the capacity
ana aJthonty ta repay all culstanding Noira denominated obligations.

Significant increase in credit sk

The Corcoration conlinuoust, monitors all assets subject to ECLs. In order fo determine wheirer ar instrument or a portfolic of
instruments is subiect to 12mECL or LTECL, the Corporafion assesses whnether inere has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initia’ recognition. The Corporation cornsidered an exposures o have significantly increcsed in credit risk If confractual paymaent

cre more than 30 days paost cue.

Credit risk expozure
The creql* risk is mitigatea oy Ine Corporation emiting i's investment partialio to Federal Government securities which are relatively
risk-free. The maximum expos: re to credit risk at 'ne reporting dote is the carrying value of the debt securities as giscosed pelow

Notes Dec-23 Dec-22

N'000 N'000

Lash ana balances with the Central Bank of Nigeria P2 54,842928 15.004 85
Deb! Instruments af amoriised ~ost 1 da 1.977.102.427 | 54 917.444
Dept instruments at foir value nrougn other comprehensive income 13b 389.471.153 443 373838

Other assets- sunary receivanies 4 Iﬂ EEE‘, ﬁ] ] ﬁi: aiﬁ
.F'D!.ﬂ'l i 4 ¥ " L]

Cencentration of risks of finai.cial assets with credi risk exposures
All of tne Corporation's crea* /isk exposires are maintained within Nigeria

Financial assets —
The credit guality of finar cia assels is assessed Dy reference 10 external credit ratings information about courterparly defauit rates

Notes Dec-23 Dec-22
N'C00 N'000

Cash end balances with the _entral Bank of Nigeria
Counterparmes with external credit rating (S&P) B 12 54,842,928 15.004.351
Debt instruments at FYOCI
Counterparties with external cragi! rating {S&P) B- i 3o 382,471,153 443,373, E88
Debt instruments at amortised cost
Counterparties wirn external credit rating [S&P) 8- 13a 1.975.505.944 | 634,889,272
Counterparties without exterriol credit raling '3a 3,150.313 3331930
Other assets
Counterparties witnout exterral credit rafing 4 18.785.471 1.630.654

ihe Corporetion’s financial ussels of N2.343 iikon |Becember 2022 N2.098 tilion) reiate to investmen® in ireasury bills and bond
ssueq Dy 'ne Feceral Goaveriment of Nigeria and bears the sovereign risk of the Federal Governmen! of Nigena. ine Fegerai
Govermment of Nigeria currenrtly has o toreign long term issuer credi’ rating of 8/3 or 8.
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Impairment losses on financial asseis subject to impairment assessment

Debt instruments measured o* amertised cost

The tacle pelow SNOows e credil quality and the maximum exposure 1o credl risk based on externg! Creari rating system gng Year
&ngd sioge classification. The emounts presented are gross of impcirment allowances

External rating grade (S&P) Notes
Performing

Standora groce (888-8+ | Jai

Unrated [T ]

Total

External rating grade (S&P)

Performing

Standard grode (3238-8+) la

Urrateq 1 3aii
Tetal

Debt instruments measured at FYOCi

The tacle beiow shows e credit Quaiily and the maximum ex
Ena sicge Classicalion. The emounts presented are gross of

External rating grade (S4P) Notes
Pertorming

Mondars grade (383-3+ 1 3oi
Total

External rating grade (S&F)
Performing

Stondarg grode (B33-B+) | i
Tolal

(ii} Liquidity risk

._.'I:.‘LJ:G--'_!'I

2023
Stage 1 Stage 2
individual individual stage 3 Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'OCO
1.975.505.944 . 1.975,505,764
g 3.150.313 - . 3150.313
1,978,656 277 - - 5.9?&,55&322
2022
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
N'OCO N'000 N'000 N'000
1.654,88%.272 - - 1,654,889,272
3.331.930 - - 3,331,930
1 221,202 - | 212

posure lo creait risk based on external creqit rating system and vear-

impairment allowances

2023
stage 1 Stage 2
.__—Miil;l.u'enl__.,w Stage 3 fofal
N'O00 N'000 N'00Q N'C00
389,471,153 : : 389,471,153
389,471,153 - - 38% 471,153
w—m—m_ﬂw
2022
slage 1 stage 2 Stage 3 Total
N'COOD N'00O N'000 N'OOO
443,373,688 443,373,888

443,373, 888 - - 443,373,888

nsk 5 ne rsk that sufficier: funds will no! pe Qvasaoie 10 tne Corporation to honor its financia obiigations fo insured

Gepostors. stalf, contractors and otner stakenaiders as and when gue

~QuiaTy risk s mitigatea by & suring tho! the Corporaton has sufficient iquid assets 1o meat it iabiities as they become due under
ooin normal ana stressed conditions. However this excludes 'ne polentic' impoct of exireme circunstances thar corrot
'@qsonaDly Oe ascertaned The Corporafion maintaing a portfolio of highly marketcbie ana diverse assefs tha! can be easily

Jquicctad fo mee! maturing Jbligations

Maturity profiles

The toole nat foliows summarises the maturity profie of tne financiai assets and finoncial lobiiites of he Corporation oased on
rémcining unaiscounted contractual obiigations, nciuding interes! payabie and receivable. Where neceassary, matunty protles are

deierminea oased on estmoe2d fiming of net cash outfiows
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s e —

Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of linancial assets and liabilities

-
As af 31 December 2023 .
Notes Carrying amount Upto ) year 1-3 years 3-5years Overs years Total
N'000 NG00 N'0O00 N000 N0Q0 NOOO
Financial assets
Cash and naionces
with the Cenrrg
Bank of Nigeria 12 34842928 54842928 54842928
Deb! Instruments
meagsureq ot
cmortisea cosfs 1 3ai 1.977.102 627 479,177,534 845,383,047  317.545.085 1,187.123.435 2829.229 303
Debt instrumenss
meagsurec at FYOC! BL 389.471.153 52.501,137 153.847.073 2464084 430 34.697.50 507.140.340
Other assets P4 '8.785.471 18,785 471 18.785.47
Total undiscounted financial
assets 2.440.202.179 605,317,070 999,230,142 581,829.495 1 223,821,135 3.409.973.042
Notes Carrying amount Upto 1 year 1-3 years 3-5years  Over 5 years Talal
" N'C00 N'000 N'00O N'OCO N'00C N'COO0
Financial liabilities
ACcount paycoies
ana other fabiiitias:
Nalonal Housing
Fund poyable 20 683 683 683
Unclomeag
payments 20 2,968 2,968 2948
Other liabifties 20 23.717.119 23.217.119 - 23.717.119
Lease ligbiity Sv 184,548 38,202 184,354 224,556
Due to banks 18 [, 160.343 1,140,343 1.140.343
Compensation cue
'o insured cepositors |7 \8.461.872 '8.4561.872 '8.441,872
OGN Consolicated
revenue fung g 35:508, 144 35.508. 144 35.508.144
Deposit insurance
fund 2 £51.266.934  1,451.245.934 1.651.256 534
Tolal undisesunted financial
liabilities 1,730.302.611 1,730,156,245 184,354 1,730,342 419
Liquidity gap 709,899,568 (1.124,839,195 799.043.788 581,829,495 1,223,821,135 1,679,655.423
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As at 31 December 2022
Notes Carrying amount Up to 1 year 1-3 years 3-Syears  Over 5 yoars Total
N'000 N'00O N'000 N'000 N'Q00 N'000

Financial assets

Cash onc balances

with the Central

Bonk of Nigeria 12 15.004.851 15.004.851 - : - 15.004.851
Deorinstruments

megsurag ot

amortized costs ' Joi 1,656917.644 548,784,349 415,388,155 494,231,512 502,291,173 | 960 495,189
Ceb! instruments
reasured o FYOC| 30 443 373 RBA ~. 99423437 144,.74) 281 181,640,261 189.028. 534 634873713 :
Other assets 4 1.630.656 "~ 1.630.454 . - 5 1,430,554
Total undiscounted financial
assets ' 2,114,927.039 484 843 493 580,149 434 675.8%91,773 691,319,707 2.612.204.409

. = Carrying amount Upto 1year 1-3 years 3-5years  Over 5 years Total

N'00O N'000 N00O NOCO N'000 N'020

Financial liabilities

Accoun! payabies
ang other labilities:
Nofiona! Housing

func ooycoe hJ 680 480 : - - 480
unSicMes payments iy 2.578 2.598 - : - 2.598
Qirer aoiitas () 20,902,208 20.902.208 - 20.902.208
-egse oty 1 121,757 78.841 42,764 141,405
Jue ‘0 hanks 8 1.090.134 1.090.134 - - 1.090.135
Compernsation due

'o insured oepositors i7 2,45B.539 12,458 539 - - 1 2.458.539

OGN Consoldateg
Revenue Fung

saycbie g 4, 7754677 14./75677 : . . 4775477
Jepos:t insurarca

funa 25 | 434,573 443 434 572 443 - - ; |.434 572 443
Total undiscounted financial

llabilities 1.483,924.258 1.483,901,342 42,744 - . 1,483,944, 104
Liquidity gap 633,002,781 {El?.ﬂﬁ?.ﬂ#?} 580,106,872 675,891,773 691,.319.707 1,128.260.303

(iii) Market risk

Marke' risik is the risk that the (2 value or future cash fows of financial insfruments will fluctuate due 'O Changes in marke! varan es
SuCn @s interest rates, foreigr excrange rotes and equity prices. Tre Corporafion monitors ond manages markat risk orincically
rrrougn sensitivity analysas within reQsonaoly possicle boands.

Foreign currency risk

:ﬂre:g". currency risk represer s exposures to changes in the values of current ho dings and future cash flows genomingted ir ormer
currercies. Tne types of instruments exposeaq to this risk as for as ine Corporation is concemned nclude investment in Eurobend: as
well as i's aomiciliary accoun' coignces with CBN

interest rate risk

Tne fis< tnat tne fair value o f.ture cash How of o Enancial instrument will fiuctuce because of changes in market interest rate, Tnis
"sk is miligated oy spreauing nvestment portigiios on dif*eren! securities [government bonds and freasury ©l's| with differan! \nterasr
rales

Deo! inst'uments measured of fair value exposes tne Corporation 1o fisk of loss where Inere is a significant negative movemer: in
marke! interest rotes
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Tne foliowing tapie cenonstrates ine sensitivity fo g reasonably possiole change ir interest rgtes (ali

consiant] of the Corporation's equily

The sensitvity of equity is coiculoted by revaluing fixed rate of financial assets measurea al fair vaive througn O

e .

Sonds ong reasury oif's) at 31 Decemoer for the effects of the Qssumed changes in interes! rates

Tne reasonabiy Expecled movement in interas! rates 100 Besis points (BP] and the impact has oeen shnown in the

For the year ended 31 Dacember 2023
ncrease/iaecrease] in basis saints

+8P100

-8P100

For the year ended 31 December 2022
ncrease/(decrease) in basis o oints

ofner variooles being hela

abie palow:

Effect on equity
N'000

(665064

246,808.320

Eifect on equity

Cl {government

N'000
il (654748
-8P100 32,884 780
There were na CNanges in meods ang Issumprions used in orepar ng 'ne sensitivity analysis from the previous Denoa.
Fair value measurement
ine following taole provides 'ne foir value maasurement hierarchy of the worporation's assets and habikhes.
@ Fair value measurement hierorchy tor assets for the period ended 11 December 2023:
Fair valve measurement usin
“Quoted -
prices in Significant Significant
active observable uncbservable
markets inputs inputs
Date of
valvation Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
N'0CO N'000 N'0O0 N'OCO
Assets measured ot fair value on o recurring basis:
Jebt instruments measures Qt *VOCI {Note 13
Quotea debt securities
Jebt securites: FGN bor.ds 3! Dac 389.471,153  389.471.153
Assets not measured at fair vilues:
Cash and oalances with CBs 31-Dec 24 847 928 54847928
Debt insrruments megsured a' amortiseqa cost
INote 131
Quoted dap! securifias
Debt sacurities FON oong- 31 Dec 1.353.906.675 1,353.904 475
Debi securities - Ngerian treasury biiis 31 Dec 255.473.140 255473 140 -
FON Sukuk 3and 3! Dec 7169422 7.169.422 -
Special TGN 3onas 31 Dec 253,634 535 - 253,634,535
FGON Euro Borg 3! Dec 3.303,707 : 3.303.707
Staft loans 3! Dec 3,150,313 3.150.313

'nare ara no licbifities for which fair vaiies are disclosed and also, no transfer betweer -evel | ond Level 2 auring the perioc
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Falr value measurement hierarchy tor asseis as af 31 December 2022:

Fair value meas uremant using
U

prices in Signiticant Significant
active observable unebservable
markets inputs inputs
Date of
valuation Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
N'000 N'000 N'O00 N'Q0Q
Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis:
Debt instruments measurea ar amorfised cost
Nore 13 :
Quotea debt securities -
Oedi securities *GN bonds 31 Dec 443.373.888  443.373.838 -
Assets not measured af igir value(Ncte 13):
Cesh ana balances wilk Cap 3i-Dec 15,004,851 13.004,851
Debt securifies: FON Bonds 31 Dec 999,698,217  999.498.217
Dedtsecurities  Nigerign freasury bills 31 Dec 331.201.889  331,201.889
FGN Sukuk Bona 3! Dec 4.514 845 4.514 R45
Jpecici FGN Bonds 3! Dec 253,634,535 253,634,535
FGN Euro Bong 3] Dec 1.682.550 1.689.550
Staff Loan 31 Dec 3.331.930 . 3.331.930

There cre na raoities for whics fqis vawes are asclosed ond ko no fransfer

k) Fair values

Set out below is o Comparnsor, by class. of the carrying ameounis and fair

nose with carrying amounts ‘nat are reasonabie approximations of fair values:

-

rinancial ossals
Jebtinstruments measured o omortised cost
Jed! instruments measuren o FVOC

There are no liabilities for wWhicn fair vaiues are ascloseq

'ne managemen: assessed frat st Qnd batances with Central 3ank of
o other ussets, account: P, able ana other liagbifities compensatinn due

ROyCDie gporoxmate tha'r canying omounts largely due 1o the shor

e foir vaiue of e finencic' gssets ang \abilties is inciudea at the amount at whicr the inst
Current fransaction betweern wiling parties, other than naforced or iquiaaation sgle

value of the Corporatian's financial ins

Carrying amount

Dec-23
N0OCO

V977,102,627

J89.471.:53

The following metnods ang Gfaumpiions were usea 1o estimate the lair vaiues

* The fair value of guoted boia ana freasury oill s based on price quotations ot

INDIC

Dec-22
N'000

658,917,644
443,373 88

Nigera. aue from oanks. fin
to irsured gdegosit and EGN con
term maturities of Inese instruments

ne reporting cate

Fair value

Dec-23
N'000

|.B876,637.792

389,471,153

oetween Level | ond Level 2 auring e perioa

truments, other tran

Dec-22
N'0D0

1,594.070.984

443,373,888

ANCIal assels inciucten ng et
sGLoated revenue fung

‘ument could be exchanged = o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEC EMBER 2023

“
3 Interest income calculated Using effective interest method
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'000
Jebtinstruments maaccured ot amartsed costs 214,621,042 161,056,147
Debt instruments measured at FVCC 48,685,545 54,245 989
263,306,607 215,302,134
6 Rental income 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'000
From unusea portion o Head office bui ding 15,321 15,321
7 Otherincome 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000Q N'000
°rofit on disoosal of property ana eQuipment 38.287 ol
Foreign exchange goi s 2,748,244 i 1.156
Othars 105.07 ] 1.124
2,889,604 14,883
Orthers include sale of abso era items
8 Employee benefit expenses
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'000
~iractors remunaratior Executive) [Seei] below) 458857 584,175
Directors' fees | 7.887 55,452
Jirectors fraining ena canacity Ouilcing expenses (Non-executive) - 149,183
Cirectors allowances and otner BXpEenses 290,661 868,398
Staff cost 50.693 590 38.574.832
Jefinea contribution cansion costs 7.023,i193 5.279.245
Defined penefit experse (INote 21q) (Seelii| below] 8.025,93% 9.602 431
66,510,147 55,143,747

(i) Crecters remuneration Executive] represents the remuneration of Exec

<five Mancgement during the year.

(i) Cefinea penefit experse includes severance oenefit to Execulive Maonagement accrued annually ang

caoysole foilowing exgcraion of their service

¢ Other operating experises

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22

N'000 N'000

Agministrative exgenses 13,354,204 13,232,681
“rofessional fees See [ below; 115950 1.061,110
Sxpense raigting 1o lecses of snart-term Qsse’s 382,833 294,219
Otner exoerses 6,243 -
nrerest expense on lease ligoilities (Note 15} 22,091 1 /.835
14,781,321 14,605 845

(i) inciudec n e profess onal expenses are audit fees inclusive of relatea
N38.18 milion,. The KPMG Professional Services was engaged for consuitancy in
Surveiliance Aud* ‘or ears 2022 to 2024. Other than the ISO Audit for wr
2022, N11,18 million! the guditors KPMG professional services gic not per

ne Corperation du ne the year,

INDIC

"axes; of N38.18 million {2022
respect of ISO Arnnual

ch fees of N9.78 million were oaia
form any other non-audit service ‘or
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE "I’_Ej._ﬂ ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

10 Credit loss expense

The table oelow shows *he ECL charges/reversals on financial instruments for the year recoraed in the

Stage 1 Stoge 2

31-Dec-23 Individual  Individual Stage 3 Total
Note : N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Debtinstruments measured at
cmortised cosi ' 3{d) i) 250.091 - . 250.091
Jedtinsiruments measured ot
FVOC : 13(e){iiil (42312 - : (42.312)
Total impairment loss 207,779 i . 207,779
Stage 1 Stage 2
31-Dec-22 Individual  individual Stage 3 Total
Note N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Debt instruments measured ot 3
cMmortsed cost 1 3{a) (i) 225,593 - - 224,593
Cebt instruments mea. red gt
FVOC V (e} i) (50.837) - . 190.837)
Total impairment Iass 175,756 ) V73108
11 Component of othe; comprehensive income 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
__N'0o0 N'000
Remegsuremen? guins/llosses| on aefined
cenafi! plans Note 21b) [6.234,070) 15.493,245!
Vet far valve (iossas)/aains on fair value
traugh OCI financial ossers (Note 220, {2.210.014) 113.735.474
Changes in cilowance ‘or expecteq credit
asses on FVOC) financ al assats (Note 10) 142,312 (20.837

(8,486,396)

(19,279,558)

12 Cash and balances wita the Central Bank of Nigeria

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'000
3ciances with the Cer gl Bark of Nigerna 24,842,928 15,004,685
54,842,928 15,004,851
Casn anc cosh eguivaierts for the purpose of statements of cash flows consist of the above,
13 Financial assets
8eow s an analys’s of The Corporation’s fnoncial cssets.
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'00Q NG00
(a) Debtinstruments at amortised cost
(i) Government debt securities:
FGMN Bonds 1.443,750,252 167 1.085.056
Nigerion Treasury Bills 247,045,974 323,634,444
Special GN 8cnas 253.634.535 253,634,535
FGN Sukuk Bond 7,142,060 4.586.795
FGN Euro Bona 3,933,142 1,946.44 ]
Total 1,975,505,943 1,654,889,273
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

————
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'000
(i) Other debt securities:
LCQans 1o soff 3,150,313 3.341,930
Total debt securities 1,978,656,277 1.658,221,202
-835. Allowance for ECL [See note((d}(i)) {1,553.650) (1,303,558
Total debt instrumeni: + amortised costs 1,977.102,627 1,656,917, 444
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 °
N'000 N'000
(iii) Movement in debt insiruments at amortised cost > ?
3alonce. ceginning of vear 1,658,221,203 1,358,264,312

ACQuisition during The vear 748,631,882 633,884,358
» sSROsGis/maturities/redemption curing the year (435.538.312] (353.715.715
nterest income [See nofe 5 214,621,042 161,056,147
nterest received during the year (207.279.538) (141,269,910
Balance, end of year 1.978,654,277 1.,658,221,202
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
(b) Debt instruments measured at FVOCI N'000 N'000
(i) Government debt secvirities:
~GN Bonds 389.471.153 443 373 883
Total debt instruments easured at FYOCI 389.471,153 443,373,888
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'000
(i) Movement in debt nstruments af FVOCI
8¢ ance. beginning of yeaor 443373888 208,134,637
ACqQuisitions during the year -
Disposals/matyrt 2:/fedemotion during the yaar +43.00C.000) 45.635,188]
nterest income (See note 5 48,685.545 54245989
nterest recewved auring the year [55.378.284) 198.6356.074
Foir value changes (2.210.014] (13.735.474)
Balance, end of year 389.471.153 443,373 888
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'000
(c) Gross reconciliation of Financial assets (excluding cash and
balances with Central Bank of Nigeria)
Aclarce oeginning of year 2.101.595.091 1,885 358545
ACQuisifions auring tne year 748,631,882 633,886,368
= 'socsas/merurities/recemption curing the year (480,538,312 (43C.350.901,
nierestincome (See nore 5 263,306,407 215,302,134
nterast received cuning the year {?ﬁ?.&ﬁ?ﬂ?d, :‘??935?5&
Fair value changes 12:210,014) [ 13.735,476)

Gross financial assets
LE55 Allowance for ECL

Total financial assers

INDIC

2,368,127 430

2,101,595,090

(1.583.650)

[1,303.358

2,366,573,780

2,100,291,531
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

(d) An analysis of changes i tre gross carrying amount of financial assets ot omortisea cost ana the corresponding £CLs

5 Gs Foliows:
2023
Stoge 1 Stage 2
individual individual Stage 3 Total
N'000 N'000 N‘000 N'000
(i) Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2023 1.658,221,203 - - 1.658.221,203
New assefs originated 748,631,882 - - 748,637 882
Assels aerecognised or repaid |428,194,808] - - 1428 196,808
At 31 December 2023 1.978,454,277 - - 1.978.656,277
%
e 2022
Stage 1 Stage 2
individual individual Stage 3 Total
N'00D N'000 N'000 N'00Q
Gross carrying amcunt as at 1 January 2022 1.358,244,312 - 1,358244.312
New assets originoted 633886 348 - 7 437 834 348
Assets cerecognised ur rapaid 1333,929.478) - - 1333.929.478
At 31 December 2022 1,658,221,202 . ; 1.458,221.202
e e e et e o
2023 1
(i) Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
N'OQOD N'000 N'000 MN'000
ECL allowances as at 1 January 2023 1,303.558 - - [.303.558
New assets origincted 619,508 - . 61%.5C8
Ass@!s Cerecognisea or renqic (excluding write- |359.416) - . 1369.4' 4
offs}
At 31 December 2023 1,553,650 - . 1,553,450
e e S S ottt
2022
Stage 1 Stage 2
individua!  individual Stage 3 Total
N'000 N'000 N'G00 NG00
ECL allowances as at 1 tanuary 2022 1,076,945 - - O76 945
“ew assals ongingted 4¥0.05¢ - - 4756.055
A35215 Cerecognised or repoid [excluging write- (269,463 - - (267,463
At 31 December 2022 1,303,558 : : 1,303,558
M—_
2023
Stage 1 ~Stage 2
(iii) individual individuval Stage 3 Tokal
Net charged in profit or loss N'CO0 N'000 N'000 N'00Q
New assets originateg 419,508 . . 619.508
Assels Cereccgnises of r2pad (exciuding write- |369.418) - 4 3657.414
oifs)
At 31 December 2022 250,091 - : 250091
2022
Stage 1 Stage 2
indivi indi Stage 3 Tokal
Net charged in profit or loss N'000 N'C00 N'000 N'000
New gsse’s originoted 496056 - . 476.03¢
Ass@'s gerecognised of repoic (exciuging write- (265,463
offs) . . 269,463
At 31 December 2022 ORI .| S N | ||

INDIC
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FGE THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

(e} An onciysis of cnanges 1 the gross camying amount of financia! asse!s ot FvOCi ana the corresponaing ECLs is. os

FOHOWS,
2023
Stage 1 stage 2
(i) ) individual individual Stage 3 Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Gress carrying amount @s at 1 January 2023 443.373.888 - . 443 373 888
New Qssels originates - - = :
Assels derecognisec of repaia 53.902,735) - : (53,902 735
At 31 December 2023 ‘Sl&Tm 153 : : 389,471,153
2022
Stage 1 Stage 2
individual individual Stage 3 Total
N'000 N'D00 N'000 N'000
Gross carrying amount o: af 1 Januory 2022 508,134,637 - - 508,134,637
New assets erginated -
ASS215 gerecognised ori 2pac 64,760,749) - - (84.760.74%
At 31 December 2022 443,373,888 ) g 443,373,888
2023
Stage 1 Stage 2
(ii) individual individual Stage 3 Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
ECL allowances as at 1 !anuary 2023 348.050 - 348.050
New gssels orngnateg :
Assels cerecogniseda or repaia [excluding write- [42.312) - {42,312
At 31 December 2023 305,738 : . 305,738
M
2022
Stage 1 Stage 2
individual individual Stage 3 Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
ECL allowances as o | J~nuary 2022 358 887 - - 398.887
New assetls onginates (15,129 13, 129
ASSE15 Sereccgnised or repaid [exciuding write- [35.708] - - 135.708]
offs)
At 31 December 2022 L R
2023
(i) Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Ner charged in profit o loss N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
NEW assets orginated - T 5 -
ASSEIS Oerecognises of repaia [excluding write- 142.312] : - (42,312
offs}
At 31 December 2023 42,312 . - 2312
2022
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Net charged in profit o loss N'000 N'000 N'000 N'0GO
New ossets originatad [15,129) - - 115129
Ass21s cerecognised or r2paid [excluging write- {35,708} - - 135.7C8,
orfs)
At 31 December 2022 50,837 . - 50.837

INDIC
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3] DECEMBER 2023
= e

14 Other assets

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
Financial assets N'000 N'Q00
Sunary receivables 18.785.47 1 1.630.65¢4
Non-financial asseis
Advance for receiversnig and liguidation activities 587 .87C 2413975
Prepayments 10.884.320 7.265.905
Advance paymert to SUBpDhers 287.512 213.76C
11,761,702 7.893,440
Allcwance for imparment iosses (978,123 (78,123
Carrying amount 29,549,050 8,544,172
3&7TOUT below is the mevement in 'he cliowance for expected credit '0sses of sunary receivables -
2023 2022
N'0C00 N'000
As at 1 January (978,123 " 11,042,354
Write-off ¥ - 66,23
As at 31 December - {??E.l?.’i]_ . 1#78,123)
2023 2022
(i) Other assets reconciliaiions N'000 N'000
Joenng boance as o Januory 2023 B.544,172 6835418
Reclassification to PPE from Prepayments (15].242)
ncrecse in operating arsets recognised in reconciliation of net
SUrDius e Cosn flow 21,174,120 1,710,754
Closing balance os at 31 December 2023 29,569,050 _8,546,172
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(ii)
(iif)

(iv)

(v)
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L8
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEIEER 2023
Propery, equipment and right-of-use asseis
Right-of- use-
assels i
Furniture Capital
Land and and Motor work in
building equipments vehicles progress QCffice building Tetal
N'00CO N0OD N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Cost:
As‘l January 2022 4205500 6684860 1201887 42445309 236 948 54,794,524
Additions 49 498 489,78 210,109  10.795.508 72,239 11.637.135
Reclassifications 14.355 357.433 43%.507 [811.295) - ;
Reversals : i : 2 .
Remeasurement '
Disposals - - (20,748 - 3 120,948
At 31 Decemoer 2022 4289353 7532074 1830555 52449520 309.208 66.410,712
Adgitions 122,931 520,651 256.388 11.897.525 370,345 13.167 844
Reciassifications 122,818 548.307 . [671,125) - :
Ravearsals % |899) {875
Remeasuremen: - : .
Disposals 2 : = [152.997) . = 1192.9%7)
At 31 December 2023 4535102  8601.032 1933944 63.675,023 479,557 79.424 660
Accumulated depreciation:
As | lonuary 2022 LI18.258  5554.572 1073.404 62,410 7.808, 644
Depreciation charge for the vear 103.432 456,898 149.354 73,105 782,783
Remegsurement : . . ;
Disposais ik - (20,948 (20,548
Al 31 December 2022 1.221.490 4.011.470 1,201,810 135518 8,570,485
Deprecation charge for the year 106,266 492,275 238,438 117,780 1,154,959
Remeasuremer! - 65 727 635,727
Disposais . - (152997 - [152,997)
At 31 December 2023 1327957 4703.744 1287452 . 315,022 9,538,175
Net book value:
At 31 December 2023 3.207,145 1,897,288 856,454 63,675,023 360,535 &9,7856, 485
At 31 December 2022 3067663 1,520,604 428,745 52449522 173,493 57,840,227
There was no tem of Property ana Saupment that has ceen pleagea as security for oorrowings cs af year end
12022; ni
Inere were nc impairment iosses on or y class of Property ona Fauomen! aunng he year (2022: nil)
Capital Commitments ate discloses in ~ate 28(b)
Dec-23 Dec-.22
PPE addifions reconciiation N 000 NCOC
Propeny. equipment ang rignt-oi-use GaG Sons 13,167 844 11,637,135
Account payables {Note 204! 3,176,419 (6,010,650
Nor cash adaitons for Rignr-of-use-assats (Note 20(5) 144,629
Reciassifcetion 10 PPE from Prepriymers (Note 14fi}) [131.242} ¥
Retention Fee cacitions 10 PPE (Nate 2 1967) -
PPE additions tor cashiiow (net] 7.694 584 E,EEE.#EE

Sef out beiow are the COrrying amo

ana Ine movemenis during the pering:

As at 1 January
Accretion of inrerest
Agations

Payments
Remeqsuremen’

At the end cf the period

C urrent
NOn=curren?

uris of lease llabilities (included unae

Tne matufity onalys's of EQse Iooiities .ire aisciosed in Note 4

rAccount nayables and olrer labfities’ in Nore 20|

Dec-23 Dec-22
N'000 N'00O

123,757 74,447
22,091 17.835

144 429 29,475

138,202

(65.727;

134.5_@ 21.757
38,202 958.841

185,354 42,764

224 554 141,805

INDIC
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

14 Intangible assets

(i)

17

1%

Cost:

As | Jenuary 2022
ACCERONS
Reclossification
feversals

At 31 December 2022
Agcitions
rReclassification
Reversals

At 31 December 2023
Accumulated amerisation:
As | Jenuory 2022
Amortisction

At 31 December 2022
Amaortisation

At 31 December 2023

Net Book Value
At 31 December 2023
At 31 December 2027

Intangible assets additions reconciliciion
Acaitions to Intangoie assels

ACCount payabies [Note 201

Intangible assets additions for cashilsw (net)

Compensation due to insured depositors

At beginning of the pericd
AJQINONa! clom expanses cunng th
Fayment during tne yaar

At end of the pericd

yEor

Ch

“gena Seoosd FIwarce Coroorcii=
Annua Fepc
Y Cecermpe- 332

Computer Soffware under

software development Total
N'000 N°000 N 000
2.305.874 2.95C,259 3.256.135
40.73) . £0.731
312,793 (312.793) -
- £573 4973
2,459 400 2,644 459 5,303 859
15,590 536,104 651,694
. {1,155.081} ¥ ‘;‘;‘;‘;g:}-
2,474,990 2,122,482 4,797.472

2112.11 212 1]
139,305 139.305
2.251.414 = 2.251.414
141.720 141,720
2393134 2,393.134
122482 2404 337
407,984 2,644 459 3,052 444
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N 000

&51 494 40,737
1634, 104) :

15,590 40,731
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 NGOG
12 453 539 12,4258 5154
7817 AB3 28.8%2

|.809.350 34 B48
18.4461,872 _12.45%.539

This represents ciaims ‘o Asurec uepcsicrs of ciosed banks in accorgance witn Section 25 of the NOIC ACt 2023 A moxmmur oo

of N5GC.000 or N202.000 s ~CYCDie 10 cepositor of g

ICenseo cepos! money bark orimaory

s@rvice Dank, or merofinorica bark Feipectvely n 'ne even! of falure.

Due to banks

At beginning of the period
nteres’ recevec on funds nvesag
At end of the period

This represents cutstonding baance of amounts received
arc State Government gents 1o G ks in Nigeria

Ciaims suomitteq.

FGN consolidated revenue fund asaynble

At beginning of the pericd

iransfer from starement of changes in eguity
7ayments during the year

At end of the period

from tne fecera Government of Nigena for tne setr
Faymen!s are mode fo the cffectea oenk upon reco

INDIC

mertgoge instrution ond ocoyman:

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'000
1.090.134 1,039,837
0:207 50.29%
1,160,343 1.090.136

sement of 'ne Fegero

nCigtion ond verification of

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'000
14,775,677 9.537.537
9C.732.448 59.587.91%
[70.80C.0C0) 54,319,773
__ 35,508,144 14,775,677
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

(i) Transfer to FGN Conso 'aQted Reserue Fund account

represents ine amount payabie 1o the Fegeral Government of

“wgere Jeocs! Murgaee Coraaratian

m

Nigeria in Iine

wilh tne Fiscal Responsoility Act, Th, transfer represents 80% of the net operaling surpius over operating expenses for the yec- less

trarsfer mace to the Cepost Insurarce furd in respect of

(ii) Tne sum of N70 Bilion was remittea into the Consolidated Revenue Funa
Responsitility Act, 2007 nowever, h135 Billion relates to the 2022 financial

orovision for insurance fung curing the year

({LRF} in 2023 in line with the recurements of the Sscai
year while N55 Billion relotes to 2023 fimancial yecr. in year

2022, out of the sum of N54.3 Blliisn remitied into the CRF, N19.3 Billion relates to the 202} financicl yecr while the balance of N33

3ition was for the 2022 Financial Yeo
20 Account payables and other liabtlitie s

Financicl liabilities

National Housing Fund coyoble
unciomeda payments

Ctner liabilities

ease lability [Note 15)

Nen financial liabilities
ACCrued expensas
Withholding 1ax ona VAT payacle

Total account payables and other licbilities

(1) inciucea as port of other liabiities is o PCycoie of N21.5% bition {2022 N18.46 pillion) reicting to the acgustion of items

ang egquipmen*

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'000

483 &80

2948 2,598
23.717.119 20,902,208
184,548 121,757
23,905,318 21,027,243
3,089 409 4747182
271.017 245.724
3,360,424 4,992,904
27,245,744 26,020,150

of oroperty

(i) Account payables and other liatilitiee reconciliation N0OD N'O0O
Opening baicnce 26.02C 150 21,239 1&0
PPE payoble net aaaitions ara cayments 3.175.419 $.010.650
intongible assets agdcitions 434,104
-eqase LQoility [Rignt of use assats aduitions) 144 629
-ease lQoility [accretion of interest) 22,091 783z
-ease icoility |Recayment of lecse inbi 1y} 38.202) -
Retention Fee ogditions 1o PPE Fé7 -
ncrease/(cecrease] in operating onilities recognised in [2.695.414) (1,247 694
reconciiction of net surpius 10 cosh f.ow
Closing ooionce as ot 3] Decembe: 2023 27.2465,744 246,020,150

2] Retfirement benefit obligations 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22

N'000 N'000
Net defined cenefit iaoility (21c; 47 935554 38,424,794

Defined centribution plan
'ne Corporation cperctes ¢ de'rec conrioution pension plan for ofl elgiole empidyees

The tofa! expense cnorgea to incom 2 statemen’ of N7.02 bilion {2022, N5.27 pillion) represents contrioutions cayaple 'o thase o .ons

e ey %j-
Dy tne Corporation gf ratas specifiec in the rules of the plon.

Defined benefit plan

Tne clar licoilty is measured o0 or. actuaria oasis using the proiected unt cred metnod. Tne cefnec ocenefi* pan Laoi Ty is
discounted LENgG rates eguivoien® tc fhe market yieids ¢t the reporting date of higr—ql_:c';;?y corooraie pongs Ingt are genominotan
nne curency n wnich cenaf's wi o2& poig. ornd that nave o maturily gpproxmanng ic tne terms of the relatea pension kabiiity,

Legacy fund

-egocy func recrasens funcs irvestsa oy ‘he Corporafion on benalf of Pension Fund uncer tne erstwhile cefined benef: carsonr
scheme in 20C4 The fund is usec fo tne cayment of montnly pension of retrees under the defined bere’: screme. Tre funa ~ns
e iegal form of o foundation ang it is governed Oy ne Board of Trystees, wnich consists of an equal numoer of empicyer ara

empiQgyee represantaivas,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 _

Appreciation scheme
'ne aopreciation scheme for

Medical scheme

Medical aliowance is enjoyed ov un
Calegorisec into tnree (3 junio
'ne Corporction. The level of be

Executive management schema

Tna scheme nalos 10 dete
the sictement of financ

Long service award

'me Corporation operoras long
scheme is gpolicabie to thase
10 ime. The vclue of the

emplovee benafit

Severance benefit

Ine schneme TeRs YO geftermine the
fhe statement of financial positicn -

yegor,

The following ‘ables summarise the components of net benefit
'srecognisea in the statement of financial position for

(a) Defined benefit expense

December 2023%

Current service cost

Net interest/(income
excensa

Past service Cost
Remeagswremant
Gans;/loses
Defined benefit
expense (Note 8)

December 2022

Current service cost

Net interest/{income;
expense

Past service cost
Jereasurement
gauns; flosses
Defined benefit
expense (Note 8)

" - B —

Qwaora s as getermined

SeviCe awara scheme in appreciation of
who Pave comopieteq specified number
oy Ine Board from time 1o time. T

Wgenc Jeoost insurarce Coroorate

eigibie staff who serve the Corporation for ¢t legst
of yeass in service. The level of Dena’rs orovided depenads on

 S@TIJM GNA executive staff which it PO Quarter
ne®’s providea depends on the memper's lengt

'mine ne defined benefit cost for the 2023 finoncial
Gl position n resoect of the Corgoration s licbility

cefinea benefit cost for the 2023 financia year ana
rescect of the Corporation's oty towor

staff's loyaity, d
of years as may oe getermined oy Mo
nis has been ciassified os otner long term

five (5] years ana the am
'ne membper's lengin of

y staff tnat have served the Corporation for ten {10] vears ang o
y. Tnis plan is governec oy e empicyment iaws of
n of service ot exit from re Corperation

ecicot

Qunt 5 oQseC on numoer
service at ex't from tre Corporation

oove The pavment is

year ana the amount neeces o pe recognzec in
fOwQras its executive monagemen’ for the yeaor,

0N ang continuous service. The
nagement from time

Ineé amount neecea 'o be recognizes i
s iis Leara of directos saverance penef's for tha

Expense recognised in ine stotement of Compréhensive income
the definea benefits pian.

long Executive
Severance service management Medical Appreciation
benafit award scheme scheme scheme Legacy fund Total
N'0CO NOOO N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'O00
45.553 211,489 45 344 2333473 2,637,056
53898 162.097 620 324 £ 704,143 Za B33 3.415.55
. les. s 126,771
- 72,680 373,784 866,670 7.039.638 (126,833) 8.025,939
Long Executive
Severance seérvice management Medical Appreciation
benefit award scheme scheme scheme Legacy fund Total
N 020 N'C00 N'00C N'00D N'000 NG00 N'000
83.623 45,553 148,703 24,598 1.858.842 - 2,158.3i9
33.825 50,930 163,010 297 134 3.624, 848 [ 116,938) 4062831
624,354 502,620 85,145 2.196,035 - - 3,408,154
(21,650 (5,183 - - - 128,873
717,112 $03.920 376,858 2.517.767 5483710 . 16,938) _9.602,431
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

“gerz Jenact surance Coroarar
Anmuo “ec
3! Secevrpar

(b) Re-measurement gains/(lossas) racognised in other comprehensive income

At 31 December 2023

At 31 December 2022

(b) Re-measurement gains/(losses} rscognised in other comprehensive income

The below factors Contriouted 1o the net réemecsurement gains/iosses as follows:

Change in Economic assy motions:
Jscount rate
nHGhon rate
salary incraase
Change in Demographic Qssumplions
EXperience:
Dota corections
Medicol ClHowance
Promotions
Saiary ond o QwWaNCe increase
Benefit increases
Pension incragses
Jemogrophic experience
Plon assets

ACtugl return orn o an gssess

(€) Amounts recognised in the state.nent of financial position

Present value of unfunded obligarions:
Meaical Scheme (Note 2id]

Aopreciaton scneme [Note rile)

tXeCurve management scheme |Ncte 21a)

-UNg service aword (Note 214

Severance benelt (Ncre Z2id]|

Present value of funded obligations:

L85CCyY func ablgation Nora 2 g

FCif valLe ©f Dign Gssats INcre 21 &)
Liability in statement of financial peosition

INDIC

m_._
Executive
management Medical Appreciation
scheme scheme scheme Legacy fund Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
(57.235) 289,461 (6,875,340 409,044 4.234.570
281,387 [127.255) 14,826,733 (820.644) 15,493 245
Executive
management Appreciation
scheme Medical scheme scheme Llegacy fund
(Gain)/ loss (Gain)/ loss (Gain)/ loss (Gain)/ loss
N'000 N'000 NG00 N'0QO0
302,714 (241,804 (9.014.673 (348.067
397.837 14,285 7148
(30} 7.045)
- 31.062 -
143,570} - 1,609,529
|87.349 (2C. 180
- “ VF3 BT
¥5051 221,311 41,561 ¥4 1353
. - - 38,734
57,235 (289.461) 6,875,340 (409.044)
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
NG00 N 000
504,550 378,422
Dec-23 Dec-22
N'000 N'000
4,450,288 5,458 035
43,187,543 33,254 394
377 145 L4 144
357,384 374 424
49,347,380 39,332,743
2.738 304 3.179,474
52,105 424 42 512,417
14,180,130 4,085, 4623
47, 925 554 38,426,774

_uE-.!.- —


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

(d) Changes in the present value of

At 31 Decemb_er 2023

As at 1 January 2023

—urrent service cost
nterast cos!

Past service cosr
remeagsurement
(Gains) flosses
3enefi's pac

At 31 December 2023

Al 31 December 2022

As at 1 January 2022
Current service cost
nterest cos!

Cost service cost
Remeasurement
gans;fiosses
3enefits paid

At 31 December 2022

“ge&rs Deposit insurance Corsoratic
Anrug Eﬂ-pc
3! Decemper 23

At beginning of the period

nierest ncomeong
8enefit paig
Coniributions

xemegsuremant loss

At the end of the period

Investment quoted in active mariets:

Cash ong cos~ eguivaients

Cormporcie Borng

EevVanngG on Ine ag

Prasent vaiue of gefnea cenef licoiities
Fair value of pian assers

e m — e
‘he defined benefit obligations are as follows:
Long Executive
severance service management Medical Appreciation
benefit award scheme scheme scheme Legacy fund Total
N'OCO N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
- 394,144 946,144 4,696,039 33,296,394 3,179,674 42512417
45553 211,489 44 344 2.333.473 2,637 .05%
S$3.898 162,097 620.326 4708163 414.45] 5958935
(28.771] 57.235 | 289,461 6.875.340 1447 778 4,148,565
- [10%,460] (622.940) 14.028.829) 1410.043) 171,292
- 357,384 1,377.145 4,450,288 43,182,543 2,738,304 52,105, 484
leng Executive
Severance service management Medical Appreciation
beneiit award scheme scheme scheme Legacy fund Total
N'0CG0D N'00D N'000 N'C00 N'000 N'0O0O N'CO0
171,806 22814 1,134,413 2334417 27.398 848 2,510,152 33.572.870
80.623 45,553 148,703 24.598 |.858.842 2158319
33,825 80,930 163.010 297.134 3.624 858 308,714 4,437 447
4245 354 502,620 85,145 2.196.035 - 3408 154
(21,690} {5.183) 124,918 (1.179.5640) 15.182.6419) 773.414 [3.743,634
‘888,918 1232.570; (303,940 283,600) (4,412 915 412 408 6,534 551)
394,144 945,144 4,696,039 33,296,394 3,179,674 42,512,417
(e) Changes in fair value of plen ass-1s are as follows:
Legacy fund
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'000
£.082.623 2,643 307
s5ets 543,284 425650
410,043 412.808;
- 1474002
23 (33,734] ‘47,230
4.180.130 40854823
Tne mojor cotegores of Dion assals a5 o cercenrage of ine fair value of tota plan assers are as follows:
Dec-23 Dec-23 Dec-22 Dec-22
N'000 % N'0Q0 %
Dent instruments ssued oy Fecergl Covernment of Nigero 2.688,242 64.31 2,273,445 s2.55
708.95C 894 6427, 648 W
782,738 873 ,16%.3C5 28.852
'ne overcll excec'ec rates of re1L 7 or G35els s getermined based or Ine Marke! prices Ncluaing pub shac prokers ‘crasoss
‘2 of valuction, coplicable ' the period aver which ne colicchon s to pe seftien
Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit liabilities and fair value of plan assets to the statement of financial position:
31.-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
NO00 N QOO
52,105,684 42.512.417
[4.180,130] [4,085.623)
ooty 47,925,554 38.42£.794

Ne! gefined cenef:

INDIC
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

Ngeto Jaooss riLrarce

Coroorg

Anmia Ra
A1 Decamoar 3

e e

Analysed gs:
Refirement benefi: obligation

47925554 38.4256.794

47.925 554 38,424,794

ne gey economic
Deicw:

Qisumptions [pe annum} used in aetermining grotuity plan beneit

Discount rate
Megical beref: “Cragse gl

nitation rate

Cwangce

The key economic Qisumpnions (2er annum) used in determining pension obligations for

Discount rate
salary increase rate

2igahons for the madcal picn are snown

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
% %
$.20 14.00

& -

the appreciation LiON Ore shown celow:

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
A &

16.20 4 CO

16,20 2.55

Tne key economc Gisumptions (oer annum) used in derermining pensior oTigations for tne 'egacy funa Qre irown Delow:

35':5'\,"" rge
Pension increase o owance

ne key ecornomic assumptions (per
S0wrn below:

Discount rate
Salary increaca rata
nilation rate

deneft ~creass rate

T - - 5 [ 2 = - " .
ne ey economic cssump

Jiscount rate
Benefit increcse rate

-

™ . - T |
‘Ne key economic assumptions [ne- annumj

31-Dec-23 31-Dec.22
ﬂ_" Ll

=} o

18.20 4 00

=00 500

annum) used in detew;r;rg Pension obfgations for executive management scneme ore

Lt
i
'
|
i
g}
]
Lad

31-Dec-22

=

¥
’
L) &

e L
-

3
> O ot A
|

L S N
MR R

% B % T,
B L £
i Lhn wn

-~
LS

| used in detarm NNG pension coligations for Ong service Qwers ore snrown balow:

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
% %
146.20 1 4.0

v3&din getermining pension ooligations for severance oenef’ c'2 smowr below

31-Dac-23 31-Dec-22
% %
Jscount rare 16,20 14,00
Director fee cng o Swance ncregse 'gte - -
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 December 2023 is as shown below:
Medical scheme
Assumptions " Discount rate Eeneﬁirincreusa rata . Age ruﬁ__rlg
1% 1% 1% 1% 1 year 1 year
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Sensitivity Level Increase Decrease Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
MOoQacCt ¢ the aefnec pareft
obligation 1 209,293, 231,054 244 937 - \64,758) 43.872
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

—_-—

Appreciation sechame

_“-_“-_

NEGerT De00st insurgnee Corpara:

ATr.a Ran
3! Cecempa- 23

Assumptions Discount rate . Sulum inflation rate Aﬁaﬁng__
1% 1% 1% 1% 1 year 1 year
N'000 N'000 N0BD N'0OD N'0GO N'000
Sensitivity Level Increase Decrease Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
MPCCl en e gefnaa barati
obligation 3,233.595) 3.733.499 3.887.025 13.421.031) 24 424 (22,002
Legacy fund
Assumptions Discount rate Fension increus_.e;rute Aﬁraﬂrlg_
1% 1% 1% 1% | year 1 year
N'000 N'000 N'OOO N'000 N 000 N OO0
Sensitivity Level Increose Decrease Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
MPAC! On e ne! defined bere’t
cdligation (133.922) 148,212 161,692 147,644 (88 234) &7 24%
Executive management schene
Assumptions Discount rate salary increase rate Age mﬂng
1% 1% 1% 1% 1 vear | year
N'000 N'000 N OGO N'O0D NG00 NG00
Sensitivity Level Increase Decrease Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
MPACT on ine ne! cefrea perafit
obligation (H05.714) 123.902 102.75% 7C.548) \35.775] 38,530
Long service award
Assumptions Discount rate Benefit increase rate Mortality rate e
1% 1% 1% 1% 17 1%
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N 000 N OOO
sensitivity Level Increase Decrease increase Decrease Increase Decrease
TRACT on the net cefined penefit
oofigation {12.341) 13.314 13,690 | 595) 334
ne most recent ceoruanal valuations of pian assets and the oresent vaive ¢f the definac benef* ob! gCnc” ware cormeg o.

Denair of ™me Corporation ot 31 Dece

'ne mortaiity cose ‘aole usead far the

i
n =AY

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assuy mption as at 31 December 2022 is a< shown below:

Medical scheme
Assumptions

mMoer 2023

sCnemaes s A1947-70 Litmate Tas

5. Dubisneq joirtly by *ne institute erg Faculty of Actuces;

Sensitivity Leve!
Moec! on the aefinac peretit

oligation

Disn:t_:aunf rate Benefit Increase rate Age rating
1% 1% 1% 1% 1 year | year
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'Q00 N'000
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease Incregase Decreass
1249 948) 278,749 294 632 (77.374) 74,313
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- e —— e e . —= e e
Appreciation scheme
Assumptions Di:l: ount rate Salary increase rate Age rating
1% 1% 1% 1% lyesr  1year
N'000 N000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'0C0
Sensitivity Level increase Decrease Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
MPAcT on e cefined penafit
ovligation 2,198,972 2,522,591 2.367.974 12.099.805) 31,424 (28313
Legacy fund :
Assumptions Disco unt rate et f_ﬂnsinn increase rate Age rating
1% 1% 1% 1% 1 year 1 year
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'00O N'000Q N'000
Senshtivity Level Increase Decrease increase Decrease Increase Decrease
MPQC! On ne net getired bareant
otligation (177.656) 198,972 212814 (191.994) (85.107) 84353
Executive management scheme
Assumptions Discount rate : Satn_[y in::reuse rate Age rafing
1% 1% 1% 1% 1 year 1 year
N'0CO0 N'000 N'00D N'OOD N'000 N'000
Sensitivity Leve) Increase Decrease Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
mpact on the net cefned benelit
ooligation (85,133 100.108 78,413 169.258) 123,782 26110
Long service award
Assumptions DiSﬂﬂUlﬂ rate Benefit inﬂuﬁn_{t Inflation rate
1% 1% 1% 1% 1% 1%
N'000 N'000 N 000 N'000 N'000 N'00O0
Sensitivity Level Increase Decrease Incregse Decregse Increase Decrease
MooCh onthe net defired berefil
opiigation (13.631] 14,776 14,851 : 357) 5%3
ne senstivity arc ¥3es CDOve nave Deen determined bosed or o TSINCC Ne! extropolctes the impas: or gas neg be ef

OLIGator as o result of recsonatiie changss in key CISUMPON occurring ot ine enc of tne reporting perioc, Tne sensitivity erayses
a’e DaseC Oon o change in @ ugriticant assumption, keeping all other assumptions constan: The sensitivity -aciyses maoy rc =S
representalve of or actue Cncnge in ine asfined oenefi chiigation as it i Jnlikely tnar CNCNges N Ossu T Shons would ~e-

SO'anhon Of OnE anotner,

-
T
-
L

Tne Corporation s commirteg Owaras ensurng that oll opligations ansing from ine cefnec benefit screrz - e foressennia
‘Lture ore settieq Trere isno funding arrangement or policy fhot will mpeact negarvely o future connpuhon;

°lGn assets include varous securties witn ¢ far value of N4.18 billion (2022 N4.O9 billion)

ne cvercge curarion of the definec benefir R/On ogigation o the end of tne repering period age of &0 s 1Byeqrs for ms
12022:18yecrsi ana 25yvears for wemen 12022: 25 years)
Tre Corooraton's Retirement Benef Opigerions were veluea by Alexcraer Sarbes Consulting Actuares Ngera, g frm of cars —_io)
acrucries with FRC numper £2C/29) =/SC00000000504,
The Volugtion renor was sgnec by Nayne van Joarsve Qwitn FRC numper FRC/2021 /002/00000024507
22 Share capital
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N0O0 N'0Q0

Aultorisad
50 bilion orcincry snores of 81 eock 50,000,000 50.000.000
ssued angc fully caia:
2.3 olion ordinary shares of &) each 2,300,000 2,300,000

Annua Ren
3! Daceroe- 20
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2033

22b Fair value reserve

Tne far vaiue reserve inciudss the net Cumulative change in the dect instruments

Jerecognisea or Impaired.

As at 1 January

Net changes in far vaive during the veor
Changes in ECL on gebt instrument V0L

As at 31 December

22c Relained earnings

As at 1 January

Nel Suplus

Transfer 1o Depost insurarce Rasary =
Cther Comprenerisive Income

Ngerc Jenost nsurance Cerporar
Annva Fep
3| Cecemper I

iransfer to FGN Consolicated Rever e Funag Account

As at 31 December

23 Cther reserve

Otner resarve

Tne otner reserves raoresents funds e ouce oy the Corporation for motar vehicle in

'\vlllglrcl.r .vE-q F ] E

nsurance sinking func
X 1

r'\-'l:m.-u - .:Ir'..\'ﬁ.ﬂ.-,.._.]‘..

24 Deposit insurance Reserve

As at 1 January 2023

Provision ‘c' Cepositinsurance for
l3ee nore ] peiow)

As at 31 December 2023

As at 1 January 2022

Provision for CEPOsT nsurcnce for tre yvacr

'See ncre i) pelow,
As at 31 December 2022

|} Represents provisons made in (ne v. 11 tre | Target Funding Moae! of the Corporation cunng he year whicn i§ ran
yned samings.

‘arge’ Funging Reservas from rarn

iha yeor

measurea af FVOC: unfil the invesiment is

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'0Q0

(11,054,593) 2.691.72200
12.210,01 4] (13.735 474
(42312) 50,837,

(13.344,919)

(11,094.593)

31-Deac-23

N'000
127.013.019
183,415,584

il Tl g e
I?ﬂ et il

',ﬁ.z...--.u?'-."-:
(90,732, 448

143,462,067

31-Dec-23
N'000
100,000

127,

31-beac-22
N0OCO
100,000

isurgnce sinking fundg

1§ for the repiocement of accicentea vah: cies of the Corporation. Tha Drac!

# ﬁ.:." ne

i FENE N
L= Sl p A

Fayment Speciol Insured Deposit Money Non- Interest
Service Banks Institutions Banks Deposit stal
N'000 N 00D NOOOD NG00 N'000
207.491 157.531 277 344,237 375 13,074 493 539.072.82
162,745 52,543,974 7,293,279 70.0GC. 000
372,236 220,075,253 373.530,454 15,074,598 609,072,841
Payment Special Insured Deposit Money Non- Interest
Service Banks Institutions Bonks Deposit Total
N'000 N'00O N'000 N'00Q N'000
144 419 9R] 309,358,142 15,094.698 £59 07282
209,49 12.911.294 56.87%.212 - a0 G0G 200
209,491 157,531,277 ;55,23?,3?5 15,094,498 539,072 841
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 EECEMEE 2023

“ge g Ceoot insurance Carsaral

m e —=r == == — - = e

25 Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF)

26

Payment Special Insured Deposit Money Non- Interest
Service Banks Institutions Banks Deposit Total
. N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N OO0
As at 1 January 2023 4,870 13229.604 1,416,803.919 4,534 270 1.434,572 543
Premium for ine year [See Note (i} o2iow, 117864 2234332 219.777.155 2.483.681 224506954
Transfer to compensation due curing the yeer
'Note 17) . (7812683 % - /.81 2,683
As at 31 December 2023 16,656 7.651,253 1,636 581,074 7,017,951 1,651,264,934
Payment Specicl Insured Deposit Money Non- Interast
Service Banks Institutions Banks Deposit Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'0Q0
As at 1 January 2022 118 11,110,692 1.248,609.038 3.125.651 [, 262,844 459
Premium for the yecr (See note (il beiow) 4,752 2,185.804 148,194 88! 1.407 619 171.792 054
Transfer 1o compensation gue guring the year
iNote 17 - (466.892) - - 4& 852}
As at 31 December 2022 AR 4,870 13.22'.?&& 1.115.5&3,91?1 4,534,270 1,434,572, 6463

Represents premium colleciec fror deposit money banks, prmaory merigage institutions, microfnance oanes, OOYymeant sev oS
OCNs ang non-interest banks auring the year wrich is fransferred to the Desost Insurance Funa |DiF] in accordonce with Secfiar ' 7

(6] of NDIC Aci, 2023

the 1otal provisior which reflects management s pest estimate of (05583 NG Moy arise on iotal insured deoosits ne

nstitutions is represertec s foliov g

d Dy insad

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N000 N'0OO
DBDCy insurarce resarves [See Note 24) 0% 072841 53¥.072 384

-
D200s1 Insurcce funa See Neoia 25 L8571 254534

1434 572 263

2,260,337,775

1,973,645 504

Reconciliafion of nat surplus before tox to cash flows provided by cperoting activities:
31-Dac-23
N000

s =y T Foom m B — %
h..l‘:ﬁ'l-'-.,: "-:; ) LR '...5‘ -..-Fl l:l-.jd ks f.-* E

Non-cash adjustments te reconcile ¢ srplus before fax to net cash Hows:

Jeorecictior of prooerty. equiomer ana ngni-oh-use assets (Note 15) 24,955 62 783
Amgrtisation of intengible assets (Ncie 14) £ 720 1 3¥.305
Profit on disposal of croperty ar d ecuioment (Note 7) 34.287) 25
Fore:gn exchange goins (Note 7 (274 3¢5

Crecit loss exoense on financial cssers [Note 10) 07779 7
intares! expense on legsa lonilities [Mols §) 2205 i
EMployee benefit costs (Note 8 8.225 %39 9,402 331
rierest income (Note 5 (263,304 607) 218363 T34
Neversal of proparty onc eguion-an: [Note 15) 539

Raversgl ofintangibla asselsiNoie 14 138308 8973
Remeasuremen' of _agses -Accumul ated ceprecialion [Note |5 43,727
(Increase)/decreass in operating assets:

Ciner assers 21,1 74.121) F1G. 7585
Increase/(decrease) in operating liailitles:

Account payaoies and orner licoiitie s (Note 20o) 2675414 1,247 455
IS0 DAnKS 76,207 50,259
Compensation cue 'o insured cepcritors 6,503,333 32.024
Jeposit insurgnce fun 216,854,271 71,726.7 44
Retiremen® penefr coligetion 16,741 249, (7,595545
Net cash flows from operating aciiviries 122,237,668  101.134.420
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

27 Maturity analysis on expected maturty bases
Tne tap'e below snows an anc yss of assels and fiabiities analysea acceraing o wnen tney are expecred 'o be recoverss ar

settiaq:

31 December 2023

Current Neon-current Total
. N'000 N'000 N'000
Assets
Cash end balances with Central Bk of Nigeria 54842528 5£ 823 305
Jebt instruments ¢t folr value Mroueh other comprehensive
ncome 33470942 355.800.211 389.471.153
LDebt instruments ar grmortised cdst 343 311,728 1.633,79C.899 1.977.102.827
Other cssets 29.569,050 29,545 G50
Property. eguipment andg nght-of-usa assels 49.755.485 &9.788. 485
intangible gssals - 2.404 337 2.404.337

Total assets 441,394 448 uz.uu.?al.uz 2,523,174,580

Liabilities :
compensahion due 10 insured depostors B 441,872 18,45 2

Due 1o banks 1,140,343 1.1&60.343

Account payaoles and orner liabilities 27 265,744 27.265.744

Retrement panefit obligation 47925354 47.925.554

FGN Corsoligctec Revenue Fund puyabie 35.508.144 35,508

Depost Insurance Fund 204,150,120 1.447 115,814 1.65].266.934

Total liabilities

31 December 2022

284,544,223

1,495,042 348

1,781,588 591

Current Non-current foral
N'000 N'000 NOOO
Assels
Cash ana polcnces with Central 3o ik of Nigeria 5.004.851 - 5.0
Debt instruments at fair value throug. oltrer comprenensive
acome 47 128,747 394,225 14 443,373 558
Delt instruments of cmortises cost 415852593 241.045.051 b56. % 44
Ctner assals 8.546.172 8.542
Property, plont ang eguoment 7 840,237 7.8
nicngibie gssels - JL52 442 3053 424
Total assets 486,532,363 1,498,202 8452 2.184,735,2424
Liabilities .
Compensalicr gue 10 insurea depcutors 12.458,53% - | 2,458,537
Cue to banks 090,138 - 0%0 355
ACCOUNt payanias and other liabilites 26.020.150 2605 b
Retrament cenafit onigation - 38,225,794 38,428 794
FGN Consolicciea Revanue Fund Accoun! | 8. 775,677 ~ £ 775
LYepostt insurence Func 270,880,895 1. 83.45 748 1.434,572 243
Total liabilities 325,235,397 1.202,118,542 1,527,343 95%
28 Contingencies and commitmenrs
(a) Legal claims/ contingent liabilities
At periog-era. the Corperation nad several unresolved legai ciaims in tne foliowing amount
j 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N 000 N'OCO
Pending ltigation 8CC.187.227 800.34C.307
nese Cloms Orcse in The normal coJnse of business and are Deing contested Dy ine Corporgtion. The Directors are of the opiron

5 =
‘nat e moterg caverse aJdtcama L result ‘nerafrom
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(b) Capital commitments
Cagita! commitmenis cuthorizea Oy 'ne ooora omourted ta N36.47 bition as of 31 Decemper 2023, (Decempear 2022: N2 27 8 o

29 Related party disclosures
The Corporation s owned oy Cer'ral Bank of Nigeria (CBN} ond Ministry of Finance Incorooratea. ana nave 0% ana ~C%
raspectively.

Aitnougn the CBN is the majority shoreholcer, it does not have majority of the voting rignts. it does not contral nor have significant
nfiuence over the activities of the Carporation

Tne Corporation's reictec porties inc ude the Federal Governmens! of Nigeric. Ministry of Finance incorporates. other Gavaerra-an:
Jepariments, ana Direcrors of the Corporation. ?

Thers are no ofher fransactions batv aan the Cerporation and fhe Ceniral Bank of Nigena {CBN] otner thon as siated in Note 12 an
Caosh ona belances witn the Centra 3ank of Nigeria.

(@) Remuneration paid te directors and senior management of the Corporation for the period is as follows:

Note 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
NOGO N0OO
Directors:
Faes ang aliswances o] 308.548 933.860
Executive Management:
Jaigries cnd wagss 8 458 897 S84, 75
747,445 1.518.035

(b) Transactions with key management personnel of the Corporation

the Corporation may enter info frensactions, grrangemenis and ogreemen's involving directors, senicr managemen! org - ar
reciea concerns in e oranary cou se of ousiness at commercia ang/cr coorovea concaessioncry terms.

ne folowing 'cuie orovides the 121 . amount of ransactions, wnich have been enterec into with key morogemaent personne o
ine relevant tnonoigl veor
Staff icans:
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 NCCO
Maximur Boiance Surng e yeor - -

30 Events after the reporting date

Balance sheet analysis:
S Ine amounts i e sratement of francial position refiects the comying amounts as of 31 December 2023, the foliow ng should
be noteq:

Cash and balances with the Central 3ank of Nigeria

ihe Corporetiens mair coerations aocount heid with the Cenire Bank of Nigerig CBN - Abuja Current Account wos picces on

POST-NC-DESIT [PND|. biockec from access and under the full conirol of tne Honorasie Minister of Fingrice ana Coordirian

Minster of tne Zconomy [SMFUME] ond trhe Accountant-Generg: of the Federation [AGF). This acton temgoorarily ngmoerag  r

sMooIn epergrnons of tne Corpardticvn's financial activities.

A néw 0DEerc ona T3A Jus-ACCCoun nas Desn opened Dy the Offce of ‘ne Accounion-Genara of ihe Fegsrgtion ([CAGFE 'Ca. -
vC 2 Current Account for tna Corporarion 1o utilise for its operctions

cr ine me of sgning e Corsorction's Financicl Statemen's for year 2023, the CaN - Aduia Current AccaL~ 51 Aaa fre SN

[ 4

Financial performance analysis:

Interest income

Tne Corporaricn nos contnusg 10 egm interest income on its investments issued oy the Feaeral Governmen: of Nigeric desgits -2
GloDal economic uncertaintias.

Operating expenses

Al e fime o° sgning e fncncial statements, tne Corporation Nas continuea to incurr OpEerching axpensas ncicanta 1o corying
out s manQcete Os orovicea in e Torperction's esteoiishing Act cesoite rsing cost levers.

Anruc Fasa
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31 Hypothecation

rhelf:arp::rcﬁnr 5 ?mcsgc 'o ¢ range of financial risks through its financial assels, financial liabilities and ceoast insurance iura
SOriculdr, ine xey Imancial nsk s that in the jong- term, its investment proceeds may rot pe sufficient to func re obligations onsing
from bonk failures that may occur over time, in resoonse 1o Ine risk, the Corooration's assets and ligbilities are cllocated os follows!

31 December 2023

ASSETS

Cash and baiances with the Centre! Bank of Nigerio

ol osseds:

-Det instrumeants ot amortised cost

-Debr instruments ot far value througn other comprehensive income
oner assers

Property, equipment ond right-of-use assets

niangiole assets '

Total Assets :

LIABILITIES

compensoton cue 10 INsUres ceposion
Due to banks

FGN consolicatea revenue fund pavacie
ACCOUN! payosies NG other kabiites
Refirement benafit obligations

Davosit msurcnces fund

Total Liabilities

Excess of Total Assets over Total Liabilties

31 December 2022

ASSETS

Cash ond balonces with the Cenfre 3ank of Nigeria

Fnancal asse’s

-Deit nsttuments ot omortised cost

-Debt insirumants ot fair value through other comprenensive income
Qirngr osiels

Property, equprnent cna rignt-of-usa assets

Trongoie O55eTs

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Compensaiion gue 1o insured denositors
Due e banks

FGIN consoligaran revendue fund payable
ACCcoun! ooyaoias ong oinar ciilities
netrament benafit obligations

JERost insurgnce fung

Total Licbilities

Excess of Total Assets over Total Ligkilities

Deposit Sharehalders

insurance fund fund Total
N'000 N O0D N'000
52.100.782 2,742 14d 54842 925
1,.393,399.085 583,703 5472 D77 102,827
38% 471 153 389 477 133
29.54% 030 29.55%.050
- 4% .780 4585 59 788 435

. 2,404 337 2,404 337
LEH,??I.EE E &H.EGE,EE 2,523,174, 580
'B.447 B72 18,847 2772
b a0 343 1,180,243
35,502,144 35,508, | 44

27,0865 744 27,245

47 ¥13.554 47 90= 224

1.65),266.934 - | .651,2886.5934

1,649, 728,804 111,859,785 1,781,588 591
165,242,214 §76.345.775 741587 987

Deposit Shareholders
Insurance fund fund cial
N'000 N'O00 { 000
2,254 408 750,243 sros

1.3%3 399 085 2633 Sy 16547 i
5431 31/3 888 443 373 FR3
E-.EL: Fd B 54z £

57,842 227 57,840 /
- J.052.444 3.057 444

1,851,027,581

333,707,645

2.184.735.226

2 45R 539 745 ,
] .:'-"';u- E-i l\.IE. - i L

: 14,772 477 4725
26.025.150 26025 =3

- S8 40 THL 38.4:5
1,434,572,643 5 |.434.572. 663
1,447 031,202 80,312,757 1,527,343 559
403.994.379 253.394 388 657.391 267
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NIGERIA DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION

OTHER NATIONAL DISCLOSLRES
STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED

Ngeno Depost insuarce Corparatior

ncome
LEss

drought in materiais ana services [local)
Value added

Applied as follows:

To pay employees:

Staff costs

To pay providers of capital.

Transfer 10 FGN consolidated ravenue fund

To pay Government:

Z
[oxation

Maintenance of assets and retention for future operations:

~or replacement of property cnd ecuioment. RoU

Q§5e1s ang Ingngibie ossels

Retgineg surpius for the yeaor

31-Dec-23 7o 31-Dec-22 y A

N'000 N'000
266,211 532 215.332.340
(14,989,100 (14,781,401

251,222.432 100% 2&!’.’!,559,?3? 100%

46,510,147 26.47% 22,143,747 27.50%

90.732.448 36.12% 58,587 9% 29.71%

- 0.00% 0.00%

' 294 479 0.52% 922,094 C.44%

92683 18 34 BT 84 896979 4233%

251,222 432 100% 200,550,739 100%
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NIGERIA DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION

OTHER NATIONAL DISCLOSURES
FIVE- YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

2023 2022 2021 2020 201%
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'C00 N'000
Assels
Cash and palancas with the Cental 2ank of
Nigeric 54,842,928 15,004,851 7,473,152 4,353,598 30,761,300
Ledt instrumeants ot amortised cost 1.977.102,627 1.656,917.644 1,.357,187.347 - 01.656.066 1,037.851.708
Debt instruments at fair vaive through other '
compreheansive income 389,471,153 443,373,888 508.134.637 523,172,204 431,141,907
Ofner gssets 29.56%.050 B.545.172 6,835,418 3.805.448 7.156,58%
Property, equipment anc rignt-of-use assats 49,786,485 57.840.227 44985880 37.658.720 33842847
intangble assers 2,404 337 3.052.444 3.144.025 2,360,186 3.609.240
2,523,176,580 2,184,735,224 1,929,760.459 1,763,006,222 1 ﬁ#dﬁ&ﬁﬁ&
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
Compensation due 1o insured depositor 18.461.872 12,458,539 12.426.515 2,484 534 2.129.010
Due to bonks 1,160,343 1.090.134 1.039.837 1 .008.772 $36.61
FGN consolidated revenue fund payaple 35,508,144 14,775,877 2.507.537 £105.68] 499941
Depcesit insurance fung 1.651,244,934 1,434 572 563 |, 262.844,499 P 117,214,200 w2366 854
ccount poyabies and other ligbilities 27,265,744 26,0201 21.239.160 4,058,742 4139514
Ranrement ceneft opliggtons 47,925,554 38,424,794 30.927.063 38,042,964 34,132,291
1,781,588,5%1 1,527,343,959 1,337,986,611 1.186,914.915  1,079,724,221 2
Equity
ssued share capital 2.300.000 2.300.000 2,300,000 2.300.000 2.30C.000
Retoined earnings 143,462,067 127.013.019 117,609,285 75499847 B9, 145175
FOIr voilue reserve 113.346,919) [11.094,593) 2,691,722 72644729 27.650.657
Other resarvas 10C.0C0 100.000 100,000 1 30.000 aC 200
Depost insurance Reserva 609,072,841 53907284 46%.072,841 453,246.7  1 3<2,943.553
741,587,989 55?,3?1,%?‘ 591,773,848 576,091,307 454 759,385
Total liabilities and equity /insurar.ce funds 2,523,176,580  2,184,735,226  1,929,740.459 1,763,006,222 1,544.483.60¢4
Summarised statement of comprehensive income
Total operoting income 266,211,532 215.332.34C 19251 6,998 '5,782.378 343 245
fotal cperating espensas (82.795.946] 170.847.442) 159.399.455) 37.022.034) - =, 780,864
Ne! operating surplus 183,415,586 4z 284 898 133.117.540 7,760,344 F18.064.379
Net opergnng surcius 183.415,586 144 484,898 133,117,540 7760344 8064375
ther comprenensive income/iicss] tor the
yeaor (8,486,376, 19.279,558 &1,747.097) 39.777.327 334,504
Total comprehensive income for the y2ar 174,929,190 125,205,340 71,370,443 157,537,671 155 698,883
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